
 
 
City of Lake Alfred  Phone:  (863) 291‐5270 
120 E. Pomelo Street  Fax: (863) 291‐5317 
Lake Alfred, FL  33850    www.mylakealfred.com 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 
7:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL 

 
CALL TO ORDER: MAYOR CHARLES LAKE 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  PASTOR M. STRAWN 

ROLL CALL: CITY CLERK AMEÉ BAILEY 
 
CITY MANAGER & CITY ATTORNEY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS: ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA 
 

PROCLAMATION – FLORIDA ADULT AND FAMILY LITERACY MONTH 
EMPLOYEE SERVICE RECOGNITION: DEBORAH OLSON – 5 YEARS 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
1.) CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 8, 2015. 
2.) CITY COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.) PUBLIC HEARING – RESOLUTION 09-15: FINAL MILLAGE RATE  
2.) PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 1355-15 BUDGET 2015/16 ADOPTION  
3.) PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 1356:  CHAPTER 42 RECYCLE COLLECTION 

SERVICES 
4.) REPUBLIC SERVICES AGREEMENT: PROCESSING OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 
5.) RESOLUTION 10-15: BAD DEBT WRITE OFF 
6.) INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT: BUILDING OFFICIAL 
7.) DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT MODIFICATION: BELMONT RANCH ESTATES 
 

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS (PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO 5 MINUTES.)   
 
COMMISSIONER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS: 
 
VICE MAYOR DALEY 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY 
MAYOR LAKE 
 



 
 
City of Lake Alfred  Phone:  (863) 291‐5270 
120 E. Pomelo Street  Fax: (863) 291‐5317 
Lake Alfred, FL  33850    www.mylakealfred.com 
 
 
 

 

ADJOURN 



 
 

 

Proclamation 
To recognize September 2015 as Florida Adult and Family Literacy Month. 

 
WHEREAS, Florida's public schools, volunteer and community-based literacy organizations, 
colleges, and libraries provide adult education and family literacy services to more than 198,380 
adults annually; and 
 
WHEREAS, adult education provides learning opportunities for Florida residents who have not 
obtained high school credentials, or who have not mastered basic skills before graduating from 
high school, or who are English language learners; and 
 
WHEREAS, adult education programs serve a diverse group of students, including those with 
learning disabilities, physical and emotional difficulties, as well as those who are in family literacy 
classes or correctional institutions; and 
 
WHEREAS, family literacy refers to English literacy and life skills instruction designed to raise 
parents' education level, to support parenting strategies, and help children develop foundational 
skills for future academic success; and 
 
WHEREAS, parents who improve their own literacy skills are better prepared to assist in 
educating their children and are equipped with the tools and skills necessary to achieve; and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Lake Alfred formally recognize September 2015 
as 

"Florida Adult and Family Literacy Month" 
 

in the City of Lake Alfred and urges all citizens to become familiar with the services and benefits 
offered and to support and participate in these programs.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunder set my hand this 23rd day of September, 2015. 
 
 
 
                         

Charles O. Lake, Mayor 
      City of Lake Alfred, Florida 



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

1.) SEPTEMBER 9, 2015 CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Draft Minutes 
 Draft CRA Minutes (Reference Only) 

 
ANALYSIS:  Please review the minutes at your earliest convenience and if there are any 
questions, comments or concerns please contact the City Clerk, Ameé Bailey at (863) 291-
5747. 
 

 
 

2.) CITY COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
ANALYSIS:  Each of the meetings scheduled below may constitute a public meeting at which 
two or more City Commissioners or Planning Board Members may attend and discuss issues 
that may come before the City Commissioners.    
 

 The Ridge League of Cities Membership Meeting will be held on Thursday October 8th at 
6:30 pm at the Lake Eva Banquet Hall. (799 Johns Ave, Haines City, FL 33844) 

 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the consent agenda 
 
 



DRAFT 
Page 1 of 9 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
CITY OF LAKE ALFRED 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2015 

7:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL 

 
Call to Order: Mayor Charles Lake 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance: Reverend Thacker 
 
Roll Call: Those in attendance were Mayor Charles Lake, Vice Mayor Nancy Daley, 
Commissioner John Duncan, Commissioner Jack Dearmin, Commissioner Albertus Maultsby, 
City Manager Ryan Leavengood, Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor, and City Clerk Ameé 
Bailey-Speck.   
 
Staff attendance: Public Works Director John Deaton, Fire Chief Chris Costine, Police Chief Art 
Bodenheimer, and Parks and Recreation Superintendent Richard Weed. 
 

CITY MANAGER ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that there will be an eagle training by the Audubon Society 
at the Mackay Gardens and Lakeside Preserve on October 4th at 10 am.   The Mackay Gardens 
and Lakeside Preserve will host a free guided nature walk on September 12th at 8 am.  Contact 
the Parks and Recreation Department for more details or to sign-up for one of these events.   
 
The SPCA Wellness Wagon will be at the Lake Alfred Public Library on September12th from 8 till 
10:30 am, offering vaccines, heartworm testing & deworming for every pet without the cost of a 
vet visit.   
 
City residents were recently informed of changes in their sanitation service.  Garbage previously 
picked up on Thursday will now be pick-up on Monday starting September 14th to accommodate 
the in-house recycling. If you have any questions please call Public Works at 863-298-5458. 
 
The Bloodmobile will be at City Hall on Tuesday, September 22nd from 9am till 2pm as part of 
the Employee Health Fair.   For more information contact the Winter Haven Hospital - 
Community Blood Center. 
 
The next City Commission will be held on Wednesday, September 23rd to meet the Florida 
Statue requirement for the annual budget hearings.  The final millage rate and 2015/2016 
budget adoption is scheduled for this meeting. 
 
Today is the Mae Long’s 30th Anniversary with the City of Lake Alfred.  A retirement party is 
scheduled for Friday, September 25th at noon at City Hall. 
 
The Parks and Recreation Department is now accepting applications for the 2015 Lake Alfred 
Christmas Parade. Application are due by November 20th.  The application and more 
information can be found on the website or by calling the Parks and Recreation Department. 



DRAFT 
Page 2 of 9 

 

The City received an email invitation from the Florida League of Cities to participate in a 
Legislative round-table discussion with Representative Ben Albritton on Wednesday, September 
23rd from 10:30 am till noon at the historic train depot in Wauchula.  
 
Mayor Lake stated that he could attend. 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that the City Commission received the Budget Message in 
their update packet.  The final and complete budget will be presented at the next meeting.   
 
Lake Alfred Discovery Academy mock council meeting will be September 24th at 9:30 am for the 
students to present and discuss city-type business.   
 
The Ridge League of Cities dinner will be held on September 10th at 6:30 pm at the Winter 
Haven Chain of Lakes Complex.   
 
The Polk Regional Water Cooperative Formation Team meeting will be held on Friday 
September 18th from 9 am till 1 pm at the Lake Myrtle Sports Complex.   
 
The City Manager then presented several pictures of the demolition of the Buchanan Building 
and stated that the demolition will take approximately 30 days to complete.  The site will be 
leveled to get the site shovel ready for marketing.  He stated that the process is a wet demo to 
reduce dust to businesses and drivers in the area. 
 
Mayor Lake stated he spoke with the OSH contractor and they estimated 2 months for the 
demolition. 
 
The City Manager then presented several pictures of work completed by Hal and Trudie 
Kirkland to improve the trail along Lake Buena Vista.  The work includes landscaping and tier 
planters along the trail.  Public Works will add some irrigation to help establish the plants.   
 
Mayor Lake and Commissioner Dearmin presentation a Certificate of Appreciation, centennial 
hat, and pin to Hal and Trudie Kirkland and thanked them for their efforts to improve the city. 
 
Hal Kirkland thanked the Commission and stated that they enjoyed the work.  

 
CITY ATTORNEY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
No announcements.  
 

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS 
 
There were no citizen statements. 
 
PROCLAMATION:  CANCER AWARENESS AND PREVENTION MONTH 
 
Mayor Lake read the proclamation for the September 2015 as Cancer Awareness and 
Prevention Month.  The proclamation urged all citizens to rededicate themselves to the urgent 
work of increasing awareness, prevention and care for those with cancer. 



DRAFT 
Page 3 of 9 

 

 
GIRL SCOUTS OF WEST CENTRAL FLORIDA PRESENTATION 
 
Aubrie Lake from the Girl Scouts of West Central Florida presented Mayor Lake with a 
Certificate of Appreciation. She thanked the City for their support and stated that the Girl Scouts 
look forward to working with the City on community projects. 
 
WATER COOPERATIVE FORMATION COMMITTEE - APPOINTEE 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated the process for establishing the Water Cooperative is 
moving forward and has time frames and thresholds set by the Water Management District.  
They have requested that each City select a staff member and elected member for the 
Formation Committee to establish the guidelines and governance for the Cooperative.  The 
group will not be discussing project at this time, rather they will be establishing the governance 
structure of the body.  The Formation Committee will draft the Interlocal Agreement for 
consideration by all the cities to form the cooperative, similar to the TPO Board.  Later an 
elected official will also be needed to serve on the Cooperative representing the City.  The same 
person does not need to fill both positions, but it may be provide some consistence to have the 
same person.    
 
Mayor Lake stated he would be interested, but that this is such a long term project that he 
would like to nominate Vice Mayor Nancy Daley if she agreed.   
 
Vice Mayor Daley stated she would be very passionate about the project and water 
conservation. 
 
Mayor Lake nominated Vice Mayor Daley; seconded by Commissioner Dearmin and the 
motion was approved by unanimous voice call vote. 
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that he would coordinate with Vice Mayor Daley and report 
to the Commission regarding the progress. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Commissioner Dearmin moved to approve the City Commission meeting minutes and 
announcements from August 17, 2015; seconded by Commissioner Maultsby and the motion 
was approved by unanimous voice call vote. 
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 



DRAFT 
Page 4 of 9 

 

Mayor Lake requested a motion to recess the City Commission in order to convene the 
Community Redevelopment Agency Board.   
 
Commissioner Dearmin moved to approve the recess the City Commission Meeting; 
seconded by Commissioner Duncan and the motion was approved by unanimous voice call 
vote. 
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
 
The City Commission Meeting was recessed at 7:51 p.m. for the Community Redevelopment 
Agency Board Meeting and then reconvened at 7:57 p.m. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.) PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE 1355-15: ANNUAL BUDGET ADOPTION 
 
Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor read the ordinance in its entirety.   
 
City Manager Leavengood stated over the past several months the City Commission has been 
presented with and has given conceptual approval to the different sections of the FY 15/16 & FY 
16/17 annual operating budgets including: Capital, Expenditures, Revenue, and Payroll.  
 
The proposed FY 15/16 & FY 16/17 budget assembles the previously approved sections into 
the final budget with updates from July’s experience and obtaining final revenue and 
expenditure information. The proposed budgets are consistent with the previous presentations, 
established goals, and are currently balanced with the proposed millage rate of 7.489 which is a 
reduction of one-tenth of a mil from our current rate of 7.589.  Staff recommended approval of 
Ordinance No. 1355-15 on first reading. 
 
Commissioner Dearmin stated it was an honor that the City Manager and staff has presented 
a balanced budget with a lower millage rate.  The millage has not been lowered in quite a few 
years.   
 
Commissioner Dearmin moved to recommended approval of Ordinance No. 1355-15 on first 
reading; seconded by Commissioner Maultsby. The motion was approved by unanimous 
voice call vote.  There were no citizen statements. 
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 



DRAFT 
Page 5 of 9 

 

 
2.) ORDINANCE 1356-15: CHAPTER 42 - RECYCLE COLLECTION SERVICES 
 
Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor read the ordinance title. 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated the City Commission was presented with bids for recycling 
services at the August to commence on October 1st, 2015 following the expiration of our current 
3-year agreement with Republic at the end of the fiscal year. Following this presentation at the 
August 17, 2015 Commission meeting, the City Commission instructed staff to proceed with 
establishing in-house recycling services.  
 
The City has received a draft agreement with Republic for drop off of recyclable materials. It is 
currently being reviewed by the City Attorney and staff and will presented at the September 23, 
2015 meeting for formal consideration. The draft agreement contains a provision for purchase of 
Republic’s existing receptacles for a total of approximately $30,000; a reduction of $15,000 from 
the initial proposed purchase of price of $45,000.  However there is an additional $12,000 in 
expense for applying city decals to the containers. This option is less than half of the estimated 
cost of $90,000 for the purchase new containers.  
 
The proposed ordinance amends the sanitation section of the code to allow for in-house 
sanitation services. The proposed ordinance also updates and rebalances the fee schedule 
(cost neutral); converts the restricted portion of the bill into a percentage; provides a budget 
formula to calculate the fuel service charge to equitably pass on increased or reduced fuel costs 
to the customer base; and provides an escalator provision to help account for inflation and 
increased operational costs. 
 
The fees have been rebalanced although the total cost is the same.  The fuel cost is more 
reflective of todays cost.  The base fee of $17.00 was set in 2002, which was increased to 
$18.91.  The fuel adjustment / inflation clause was added 2006 when the price of gas was very 
high.  It also included subsidies for other services, such as the lightning loader.    
 
The City Manager presented pictures of the can with the new city decals.  The sanitation crews 
will add the stickers as the cans are out for pick-up.  Staff recommended approval of Ordinance 
1356-15 on first reading. 
 
Commissioner Dearmin asked for confirmation of the schedule change. 
 
Commissioner Duncan asked about service on holidays. 
 
Commissioner Maultsby asked about cans and dumpsters. 
 
Vice Mayor Daley asked about the sticker and thanked Republic for the price on the cans and 
their comradery. 
 
Mayor Lake asked about replacement cans. 
 



DRAFT 
Page 6 of 9 

 

Public Works Director John Deaton sent out notices for changes to the sanitation services. 
Garbage will be picked up Monday September 14th rather than Thursday.  Next week a portion 
of the City will receive a second flyer notifying them that their recycling will be picked-up on 
Friday.  Therefore half of the recycling will be picked-up on Thursday and the other half on 
Friday.  The sanitation run is generally from 7:30 am to 1:30 pm (going to the dump). He stated 
that staff may work some holidays or use two trucks to pick-up the following day.   
 
Deaton stated that the City has extra dumpsters and can, although the City uses very few 
dumpsters.  Additional sanitation cans were ordered and arrive tomorrow.  A new order for 
recycling cans will be made shortly with the new seal.  Plus the City currently has cans from 
Republic in stock.   
 
City Manager Leavengood stated there is still capacity in the schedule for additional homes.  
When additional homes go online the pick-up times may be extended, but it will be some time 
before additional people or equipment is needed.  The trucks will be used more.  The service life 
of a truck is currently 10 years, which may be reduced.  However the restricted revenue source 
can only be used for new trucks.  The city places $50,000 in the account each year and a new 
truck cost approximately $250,000 allowing for the replace a truck every 5 years if needed.  The 
budget also includes funding for additional staff overtime for holidays.   
 
Leavengood stated that recycling will use the currently Republic can and the City staff will add 
logos to these cans.  As the cans need replacing or as new homes come on-line new cans with 
the City logo will be distributed.  The equipment restricted funding is limited to cans and 
lightning loader.   
 
 
Commissioner Dearmin moved approval of Ordinance 1356-15 on first reading; seconded by 
Commissioner Duncan. The motion was approved by unanimous voice call vote.  There were 
no public comments.There were no citizen statements. 
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
3.) RESOLUTION 07-15: PROPERTY EXCHANGE 
 
Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor read the resolution title. 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated the proposed resolution formally accepts and completes the 
property exchange with Eagle-Ridge for the Buchanan & Hughes Building that the City 
Commission has previously approved. Staff recommended approve Resolution 07-15. 
 
Commissioner Maultsby moved approve Resolution 07-15; seconded by Commissioner 
Dearmin. The motion was approved by unanimous voice call vote.  There were no citizen 
statements. 
 



DRAFT 
Page 7 of 9 

 

MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
 
4) RESOLUTION 08-15: UPDATED CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor read the resolution title. 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated the City Manager is one of three contracted employees that 
reports directly to the City Commission and whose services are provided for through an 
agreement (Auditor, City Attorney). The City Manager’s employment agreement allows for 
changes to the agreement.  The changes must to be presented to the City Commission 
following a performance evaluation and in advance of the adoption of the annual operating 
budget. The most recent evaluation was completed in March of 2015 with an overall ranking of 
4.79 out of 5 with the final budget for FY 15/16 set to be approved on September 23, 2015. 
 
The proposed updated employment agreement includes a cleanup of the language, updated 
procedural elements, and several requested benefit provisions including: 

 Increase in annual leave accrual 
 Supplemental insurance benefits 
 Buy in option for the general employee retirement system 

 
The requested benefit provisions are consistent with the ICMA Model Employment Agreement 
and have been included in the preparation of the budget with a FY 15/16 cost of approximately 
$14,000. The proposed amendment does not include any changes to the annual salary.  The 
City Manager position’s starting salary is equal to 81% of the market average based upon the 
salary survey and consistent with the established goal of at least an 80% starting salary for all 
positions within the City.  
 
Staff recommended the pleasure of the City Commission although the City Manager is 
requesting approval of the agreement with the requested options. 
 
Mayor Lake stated that he was happy was the agreement and stated that Leavengood did not 
ask for a raise just for additional benefits worth much less than he has saved the City.  He 
asked if the contract would be applicable to a different City Manager in the future.   
 
Commissioner Dearmin stated he was honored to work with the City Manager and the savings 
he has made for the City.   
 
Commissioner Dearmin made a motion to approval of the City Manager Employment 
Agreement.  However there was no second. 
 
Vice Mayor Daley stated would rather pay Leavengood to stay rather than to leave (severance 
pay).  Good staff and good leader. Annual goal setting 
 
Commissioner Duncan stated that he also enjoyed working with Leavengood and the only 
question he raised a question about the biannual evaluation.   



DRAFT 
Page 8 of 9 

 

 
City Manager Leavengood stated that if a new City Manager was hired a complete new 
agreement would need to be approved by the City Commission.  He also stated that the 
contract requires, at a minimum, an evaluation every two years.  However the Commission can 
request an evaluation at any time and he feels that he is evaluated at every meeting along with 
individual discussions with Commissioners and staff.   In addition it may not be the best timing 
to have a newly seated Commissioner evaluate the City Manager after an election.  Updates 
prior to Capital discussions in March. 
 
Mayor Lake stated that Leavengood is constantly evaluated the evaluation is the formal 
process and the Commission would not have to wait on a review if some action was needed. 
 
Vice Mayor Daley stated she would like to see an annual goal setting discussion.  She likes the 
update and list of accomplishments presented prior to the evaluation.   
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that the goal setting does not need to be a formal document.  
He stated he has modified the budget process to allow for time and discussion for discussing 
projects such as capitol.  The process could start sooner with the development of a list of items 
the Commission wishes to achieve including events, activities, and projects.  He stated that 
February might be a good time prior to the capital discussion.   
 
Commissioner Maultsby approval of Resolution 08-15 for the updated City Manager 
Employment Agreement with the requested and supplemental changes; seconded by 
Commissioner Dearmin. The motion was approved by unanimous voice call vote.  There were 
no citizen statements. 
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
 

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS 
 
Joyce Schmidt 365 East Sanford Street, asked about a private property near the First Baptist 
Church on the corner of Pierce and Rochelle.  The property is currently not maintained and 
asked what the City’s plans were regarding the property. 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated he was sure Code Enforcement was aware of the property, 
however the code enforcement process is slow in order to protect property rights.  The City will 
contact the property owners.   
 
 

COMMISSIONER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Duncan stated that the artwork in City Hall will be removed in two weeks.  The 
drop off for the next show “Small Town Charm” is October 16-17.  The reception is scheduled 
for Thursday October 29th from 6 till 8:30 pm.  He is also looking forward to the Discovery field 
trip.   
 



DRAFT 
Page 9 of 9 

 

Commissioner Dearmin thanked the Citizens of Lake Alfred such as Trudie and Hal for their 
involvement in the community to improve the way the City looks.  He also thanked the City 
Manager, City Attorney, and staff for their work.   
 
Commissioner Maultsby asked about placing the Kirklands on one of the plaques near the 
trail.  Thanked the Citizens and staff.  He is pleased with the operation of the City.  
 
City Manager Leavengood stated the plaques are starting with the historic buildings then the 
pedestrian bridge by FDOT, which might be a good opportunity to include the Kirlkands on a 
plaque.   
 
Mayor Lake stated back to school carnival was moved inside to the library and was well 
attended.  He attended a round-table discussion with City Manager Leavengood to meet with 
Mr. Combee.  Congressman Webster stopped by and presented the City with a Congressional 
record where he recognized the City’s centennial.   
 
He stated that he has conducted several Monday Morning with the Mayor.  They have gone well 
and mostly provide compliments with few complaints.  The next meeting will be in the evening.   
 
He reminded everyone to wear red, white, and blue for the Ridge League Dinner and blue on 
Friday to show support to police and first responders.   
 
He asked about the status on the Gardner House.  He stated that it is a goal of the historic 
society to purchase the building for preservation.   
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that Valerie has contacted the owner to access for an 
evaluation and to gauge the owner’s interest in selling the property.   
 
Vice Mayor Daley mentioned that residents have been putting cutting in the road which goes to 
the drain, and then to the lakes. 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that the City provides a free Illicit Discharge Class as a 
requirement of the stormwater permit.  The City can further promote the class on the website 
and social media. 
 
Vice Mayor Daley stated the Trek Ten Trails program will be hosting a hike in December with a 
geocache.   
 
Mayor Lake encouraged everyone to check out the website which has been improving.   
 
With there being no further business to discuss, Mayor Lake adjourned the meeting at 8:40 pm. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Ameé N. Bailey 
City Clerk 



DRAFT 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 9, 2015 
7:51 P.M. 

CITY HALL 
 
Call to order at 7:51 p.m. – Charles O. Lake, Chair 
 
Roll Call: Those in attendance were Chair Charles Lake, Vice Chair Nancy Z. Daley, Board 
Member John Duncan, Board Member Jack Dearmin, Board Member Albertus Maultsby, City 
Manager Ryan Leavengood, Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor and City Clerk Ameé Bailey. 
 
 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT BOARD (CRA) AGENDA 
 

1.) CRA MEETING MINUTES FOR AUGUST 4, 2014 
 
Vice Chair Daley moved to approve the CRA meeting minutes for August 4, 2014; seconded by 
Board Member Dearmin and the motion was approved by unanimous voice call vote. 
 
CHAIR DALEY    AYE 
VICE CHAIR LAKE    AYE 
BOARD MEMBER DEARMIN  AYE 
BOARD MEMBER DUNCAN   AYE 
BOARD MEMBER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
2.) CRA RESOLUTION 01-15: CRA ANNUAL BUDGET 
 
Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor read the resolution title.   
 
City Manager Leavengood stated the proposed CRA budget is the first operating budget to be 
created following the creation of the CRA in the fall of 2015. The majority of the $20,000 budget 
has been placed in capital repair and maintenance projects to assist the City in beautification 
projects over the next fiscal year. It may also be able to assist the City in the funding the rollout 
of downtown wayfinding program. Now with a baseline budget, CRA project discussions can be 
included in the capital budget presentation that typically occurs in March of each year.  As the 
budget grow, the City can consider larger projects.  The CRA could also discuss two additional 
citizen members and establish a meeting schedule. 
 
Staff recommended approval of CRA Resolution 01-15 Annual Budget to be included int eh City 
Commission Budget for consideration. 
 
Vice Chair Daley stated that it is very exciting and been a long time coming. 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that it was a challenge in 2014 trying to establish the 
thresholds.  Now the $20,000 budget was established due to the timing of the CRA development.   
 
Board Member Maultsby moved to approve the CRA Resolution 01-15; seconded by Board 
Member Dearmin and the motion was approved by unanimous voice call vote. There were no 
citizen statements. 



DRAFT 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
CHAIR DALEY    AYE 
VICE CHAIR LAKE    AYE 
BOARD MEMBER DEARMIN  AYE 
BOARD MEMBER DUNCAN   AYE 
BOARD MEMBER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
Vice Chair Daley moved to approve adjourn; seconded by Board Member Duncan and the 
motion was approved by unanimous voice call vote. 
 
CHAIR DALEY    AYE 
VICE CHAIR LAKE    AYE 
BOARD MEMBER DEARMIN  AYE 
BOARD MEMBER DUNCAN   AYE 
BOARD MEMBER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
 
 
Without further business, the CRA Meeting adjourned at 7:57 p.m., and the City Commission 
reconvened. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Ameé Bailey-Speck 

City Clerk 

 



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
1.) PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 09-15: FINAL MILLAGE RATE  
 
 
ISSUE:  The City Commission will consider Resolution 09-15 adopting the final millage rate for 
fiscal year 2015-2016.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Resolution 09-15 
 
ANALYSIS:  The City is required to advise the Property Appraiser’s Office of its final millage 
rate, roll-back rate, as well as the date, time and place of the final budget hearing. The final 
millage rate is proposed to be set at 7.489 per $1,000 taxable value for the upcoming 2015-
2016 fiscal year. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of Resolution 09-15 
 
  



1 | P a g e   R e s o l u t i o n  0 9 - 1 5  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 09-15  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA, 
DETERMINING THE ADOPTED AMOUNT OF AND FIXING THE 
RATE OF AD VALOREM TAXATION AND MAKING THE 
ANNUAL TAX LEVY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY AND 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Lake Alfred, Florida as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. OPERATION AND EXPENSES.   
 

That the amount determined by the budget as necessary to be raised by Ad Valorem 
taxation in the City of Lake Alfred, Florida, for the operation and expenses for the administration 
of the affairs of the City is the sum of $1,026,238. 
 

SECTION 2. MILLAGE.   
 

That the final millage for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 is fixed at 7.4890 mills which is a 2.44% 
increase over the current roll back rate of 7.3107 mils. 
 
 SECTION 3. TAX LEVIED.   
 

That there shall be levied and collected by the City of Lake Alfred, Florida, for the Fiscal 
Year 2015/2016 upon all NON-EXEMPT TAXABLE PROPERTY within the corporate limits of 
said City, a tax of 7.4890 mills on each dollar of non-exempt appraised value for the purpose of 
realizing a sum sufficient to fund the budget and meet and defray the necessary operating 
expenses of said City for the ensuing Fiscal Year. 
 
 SECTION 4.  CONFLICTS.   
 

All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with any of the provisions of this 
resolution are hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION 5.   SEVERABILITY.   
 

If any section or portion of a section of this resolution proves not to be valid, unlawful or 
unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair the validity, force or effect of any 
other section or part of this Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 

This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage and adoption. 
 

INTRODUCED AND PASSED at the regular meeting of the Lake Alfred City 
Commission held on this 23rd day of September, 2015.  



2 | P a g e   R e s o l u t i o n  0 9 - 1 5  
 

 
 
       CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA 
       CITY COMMISSION 
 
 
 
              
ATTEST:                    Charles O. Lake, Mayor 
 
 
 
       
Ameé Bailey-Speck, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
 
       
Frederick J. Murphy, Jr., City Attorney 

 



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 

 

 
2.) PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 1355-15 BUDGET 2015/16 ADOPTION 
 
 

ISSUE: The City Commission will consider approving Ordinance No. 1355-15 on second and 
final reading for adoption of the 2015-2016 Annual Budget. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Ordinance No. 1355-15 with 2015-2016 Budget attached as Exhibit A. 

ANALYSIS: Over the past several months the City Commission has been presented with and 
has given conceptual approval to the different sections of the FY 15/16 & FY 16/17 annual 
operating budgets including: Capital, Expenditures, Revenue, and Payroll.  

The proposed FY 15/16 & FY 16/17 budget assembles the previously approved sections into 
the final budget. The proposed budgets are consistent with the previous presentations and are 
currently balanced with the proposed millage rate of 7.489. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of Ordinance No. 1355-15 on second and final 
reading. 

  



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1355-15  Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1355-15 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA, 
ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, 
FLORIDA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 
2015 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 AND 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ALLOCATIONS OF REVENUE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, 
SEVERABILITY, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2.11 of the City Charter of the City of Lake Alfred, Florida 
and laws of the State of Florida, a proposed budget of estimated revenues and expenditures and 
complete financial plan of all City funds and activities for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 has been 
prepared and reviewed; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Commission is of the opinion that all of the items of anticipated 
revenues and expenditures for the said fiscal year are reasonable and proper for the 
administration of the affairs of the proper conduct of the business of the City of Lake Alfred; and 
 

WHEREAS, after further review, the City Commission desires to adopt said budget 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Lake Alfred, 
Florida, as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET YEAR. That there is hereby adopted a budget for Fiscal 
Year 2015/2016 for the City of Lake Alfred, Florida, for the period beginning October 1, 2015 and 
ending September 30, 2016. 
 
 SECTION 2: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES.  That the expenditures of more 
than $20,000 must be approved by the City Commission and that a complete copy of the entire 
budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 consisting of estimated revenues and expenditures is attached 
as Exhibit “A” to this ordinance and specifically incorporated herein along with all amendments 
thereto made by this Commission on the date of adoption. 
 
 SECTION 3: CONFLICTS.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with 
any provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION 4: SEVERABILITY. If any section or portion of a section of this 
Ordinance proves not valid, unlawful or unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair 
the validity, force or effect of any other section or part of this Ordinance. 
 
 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1355-15  Page 2 of 2 
 

SECTION 5: EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall become effective on October 1, 
2015. 

 
INTRODUCED AND PASSED on first reading at a Regular Meeting of the City 

Commission of Lake Alfred, Florida held this 9th day of September, 2015. 
 

PASSED AND ENACTED ON SECOND READING, with a quorum present and voting, 
the City Commission of Lake Alfred, Florida, this 23rd day of September, 2015. 

 
 
       CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA 
       CITY COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
       Charles O. Lake, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Ameé Bailey-Speck, City Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Frederick J. Murphy, Jr., City Attorney 

 
 



 

City of Lake Alfred 

 

 

2015/2016 & 2016/2017 

ANNUAL BUDGET 

abailey
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A" to Ordinance 1355-15



 
City of Lake Alfred  Phone:  (863) 291‐5270 
120 E. Pomelo Street  Fax: (863) 291‐5317 
Lake Alfred, FL  33850    www.mylakealfred.com 
 
 

City Manager’s Office 
 

 
September 9, 2015 

 
 
 
Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners, 

I am pleased to present the City of Lake Alfred’s biennial budget for fiscal year 
(FY) 15/16 & FY 16/17 for your consideration. The proposed budget includes the 
General Fund, Utility Fund, Stormwater Fund, the City’s five-year Capital Improvements 
Program (CIP), and the newly formed Community Redevelopment Agency.  

Within the budget process for each fiscal year I also generate a balanced second 
year budget for your review and consideration. The inclusion of a second year budget 
gives financial insight for both staff and the City Commission into the impact of changes 
to revenue and expenditures on operations. It also gauges the ability for the City to 
pursue capital goals in the CIP and allows for staff and the Commission to plan 
accordingly in order to meet those goals. 

This is the second budget process that has included the five-year CIP within the 
budget. This allows city management and department heads to include necessary 
capital expenses within the budget process and for the City Commission to give clear 
direction to staff on the capital priorities they would like to see the City pursue. 

Capital 

The two year budget includes a healthy investment in capital projects in both 
budget years for City operations including: 

 (2) Replacement Police Vehicle ($30,000 each) 
 Street Resurfacing ($150,000) 
 Backhoe Replacement ($90,000) 
 Lion’s Park Deck Replacement ($30,000) 
 Dock Repair and Replacement ($20,000 each year in the CIP) 
 (3) Replacement Mowers ($8,000 each) 
 Fire Engine Equipment Reserve ($50,000 each year in the CIP) 
 (3) Replacement Service Vehicles ($20 - 25k each) 
 Mackay Preserve Capital ($20k - $30k each year in CIP) 

 



 

 
 

We have also continued the trend of “offsetting” expenses by putting aside funding in 
the years leading up to making larger capital expenses in order to smooth out the 
impact of the expense on the budget (e.g. The $90,000 Backhoe purchase only has a 
$45k impact on the operating budget because we set aside $45,000 the previous year). 

In order to consolidate the capital presentation and focus on signature projects we will 
begin phasing smaller expenditures in future years (under $20,000) to equipment or 
project line items (e.g. mowers). The $20,000 capital threshold will also be set within 
purchasing policies as capital level expenditures that will require City Commission 
approval. 

Revenue 

The City’s proposed two-year budget is balanced utilizing a property millage rate 
of 7.489 with a one-tenth of a mil reduction from the current rate of 7.589. The majority 
of our state distributed revenues (gas tax, half-cent sales tax, state revenue sharing, 
etc.) are projected to increase with the exception of the Local Communication Tax which 
has continued to decline each year ($20,000 reduction since FY 12/13). The $80,000 
increase in revenue from the renegotiation of the electric franchise fee to apply the 
existing rate to all customers equally has been a significant boon to the general fund.  

 The City has lost an additional $10,000 in annual revenue from the consolidation 
of cellular providers on our water tower; a total of $40,000 drop since FY 12/13. The 
City has retained a consultant to represent our interests in these negotiations but we will 
likely only see results when our current agreements come up for renewals which are 
many years away (5+ years). Additionally, changes in technology or further 
consolidation of providers may further erode this revenue source in the years to come. 

 As of July’s experience in FY 14/15 (83% of the fiscal year) our building permits 
are at 376% of projected revenue ($169,379 experience with $45,000 budgeted). This is 
a strong and positive indicator of growth for the City. Houses and businesses are being 
built which shall only serve to build our tax base and to achieve greater economies of 
scale in our service delivery. 

 The loss of $190,000 from the County’s Outside Protection Agreement (OPA) for 
fire services has been offset by entering into an Automatic Aid Agreement with Polk 
County for fire services. The agreement allows for the City to reduce staffing ($140,000 
in savings) by receiving credit for the County 2-firefireghter crew that will be placed at 
their EMS station in Lake Alfred. The remaining $60,000 deficit from this agreement has 
been offset by the County providing us $60,000 in FY 15/16, $40,000 in FY 16/17, and 
$20,000 in FY 17/18. The two year budget cycle and the addition of offset line items for 
operational expense has effectively allowed for us to seamlessly account for this 
revenue reduction over the three year period. Additionally, the Automatic Aid Agreement 
allows us to meet the 4-firefighter Insurance Service Organization (ISO) requirement to 
maintain our fire protection rating which provides cost savings to residents on their 
homeowner’s insurance. The 4-firefighter requirement was currently being met by 1 



 

 
 

volunteer or reserve firefighter per shift. This program would not have been sustainable 
due to the economic recovery and agencies hiring for multiple positions directly out of 
fire school. In order to keep the ISO rating the City would have needed to commit to the 
fulltime 4th shift member at an approximate annual cost of $140,000. The total annual 
cost savings of this arrangement is $280,000 plus an additional $60k phase out 
beginning in FY 15/16 (FY 15/16 value = $340,000). Staff is optimistic about making this 
arrangement work; the inclusion of the deduction in City response to less serious 
medical calls in the former OPA area should significantly reduce our total call volume to 
offset the effect of the reduction in staffing. Management staff along with the Fire Chief 
and Fire Captains shall monitor our collective service response to calls inside and 
outside of City to ensure that we are providing an effective level of service to the City. 

 Utility revenue has shown a small increase over the previous year due to new 
construction and accounts. The utility fund provides a $214,449 interfund transfer to 
subsidize the costs of services provided by the general fund which is a reduction of 
nearly $30,000 than the previous year due to a more accurate cost allocation to the 
Enterprise Fund. $30,000 has been included in the FY 15/16 Budget for a rate study 
that should allow us to go to a “user based” fee structure designed to lower our base 
service rates and to more equitably distribute the cost of utilities to those that are using 
the service while also promoting conservation.  

Expenditures 

The budget mostly maintains expenditure and current service levels with experience 
based adjustments. Favorable market returns and the dropping off of previously 
amortized poor performance years have decreased the City’s pension contribution this 
year by approximately $62,000. In anticipation of the eventual increase to this expense 
and similar to what we have done in other areas of the budget I have included a 
“pension offset” line item funded at $40,925 in FY 15/16 & $30,925 in FY 16/17 to 
absorb and minimize the eventual future increases of these expenditures while passing 
on approximately half of the savings onto the General Fund. 

The budget also includes fully funded repair and maintenance line items to ensure that 
we are keeping up with our public facility and right of way maintenance. Funding has 
been included for a 1-day a week inmate squad that can assist us with maintenance 
projects in Parks & Recreation and Public Works.  

The City has decided to provide for curbside recycling service in-house. By utilizing the 
economies of scale within our existing operations and by leveraging the unique 
“reserve” restrictions we place on our sanitation revenue to fund replacement of capital 
equipment, we are able to provide the service at the existing rate of $2.38 and pass 
those cost savings on to the customer base. Similar to the utility rate study, staff will be 
researching more equitable options on sanitation billing; including an option to place 
sanitation expenses on the tax rolls as a non advalorem assessment (Polk County 
already uses this method for their sanitation services). Through this option, we may 



 

 
 

actually be able to reduce the sanitation rate by more evenly collecting the cost of 
providing the service from the customer base. 

Management staff is continuing to monitor insurance costs. Early in the budget 
preparation process we were anticipating significant increases to property and liability; 
worker’s comp; and employer provided health insurance. Health insurance alone was 
proposed at a 20% increase ($60,000 increase) over the previous year. However, we 
were able to shop the market and switch providers to a similar insurance benefit at only 
a 3% increase (the City budgets for a 5% increase annually). If health care insurance 
costs continue to rise well in excess of the budgeted amount (15-20% increases) we will 
likely transition to lower benefit, lower cost plans and/or pass on some of the costs of 
the increases to the employees to pay for their fair share of the increases. 

Payroll  

The salary plan is fully funded for both years and includes step increases, longevity 
increases, incentive pay, and holiday pay for all City Employees. The proposed FY 
15/16 budget includes funding for a 2% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) to all city 
employees. The funding for the City’s tuition assistance plan has also been increased to 
$1,000 per employee (up from $500) for those that are seeking a college degree. 

Per our personnel policies, the City updated the salary survey conducted by an outside 
consultant to determine the comparative level of compensation for city employees within 
the labor market. Through further analysis and refinement of the data I have compared 
the starting base salaries of our employees to the local labor market, cities of similar 
population size in the state of Florida, and the overall average. From this analysis I have 
identified several goals that should assist the City in recruiting and retaining effective 
employees. Following the presentation of payroll in August, the proposed budget 
includes the payroll objective of establishing a minimum base starting salary of 80% of 
the overall market average for each city position. The step, longevity, and education 
system is designed to move the employee through the remaining 20% of the market 
average over a 15 year period. The proposed system (Market Gap Option #4) has been 
included in the proposed budget with a phased in approach to implement this system 
over time and as the budget allows. The proposed budget funds several of the phased 
in tiers of the market gap system as well as targeted adjustments to employee positions 
consistent with the 80% Average Market Goal. The most notable of these increases is a 
2% increase in FY 15/16 & FY16/17 (Total of 6% in three years) to police officers and a 
6% increase in FY 15/16 & FY 16/17 (12% in two years) to firefighters.  

The proposed payroll goals and objectives also includes other organizational goals 
including the addition of a service worker position to public utilities and the addition of a 
detective position in the police department. Similar to other areas of the budget, a 
“payroll offset” line item has been established that includes $50,000 in FY 16/17 to 
offset future COLAs, additional positions, targeted increases, or phase in of the market 
gap system. 



 

 
 

Summary 

The proposed FY 15/16 & FY 16/17 Budgets maintain service levels and provide for a 
healthy investment in city operations by fully funding capital projects included in the CIP. 
Revenue projections and increased permit activity look favorable for the future. The 
budget continues to set aside reserves and offsets to fund future expenses and to 
mitigate future operational increases. The general fund is free of debt service and we 
have ample reserves in both the General Fund and Enterprise Fund. The newly 
established Community Redevelopment Agency is online and beginning to build its 
budget (currently $20,000) that we can eventually use to pursue major projects in the 
CRA area.  

The recent property acquisition of the Buchanan Building also represents an exciting 
opportunity to market and control the destiny of a key property within our downtown 
core. The project has the potential to be a catalyst project for future economic 
development activity both from the private sector and by the City through surplus 
revenues generated by the project and increased funding to the CRA.  

Overall, the City is in sound financial condition with stable operations, strong 
investments in capital, and positive indicators going forward. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

abailey
Placed Image

abailey
Sticky Note
Accepted set by abailey



Year Millage Rate Taxable Value Ad Valorem 95%
2003 103,386,140 693,214
2004 108,625,887 728,347
2005 117,475,684 787,686
2006 143,722,086 963,671
2007 245,600,044 1,535,246
2008 227,246,243 1,420,516
2009 180,145,512 1,126,090
2010 155,418,258 971,520
2011 138,114,958 918,333
2012 127,186,643 916,958
2013 129,946,439 936,855
2014 134,275,162 1,019,014 968,063
2015 0.007489 144,244,884 1,080,250 1,026,237

FY 2015/2016    PROPOSED RATE 7.489

MILLAGE RATE * CUR YR GROSS $1,080,250

BUDGET AT 95% OF REVENUE $1,026,237

FY 2015/2016   ROLL BACK RATE 7.3107

ROLL BACK RATE * CUR YR GROSS $1,054,531

BUDGET AT 95% OF REVENUE $1,001,805

BUDGET DIFFERENCE: CURRENT VS ROLLBACK (24,433)            

0.007589

0.007589 965,219
0.007589 986,164

0.006999 966,667

0.007058 1,014,390
0.00658 1,616,048

1,185,357
0.00658 1,022,652

0.00658 1,495,280
0.00658

CITY OF LAKE ALFRED - MILLAGE RATE ILLUSTRATION

0.007058 729,699
0.007058 766,682
0.007058 829,143

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Ad Valorem Revenue 



2015/2016 2016/2017 2015/2016 2016/2017
General Fund

Revenues 4,181,539   4,282,784        Revenues 20,165        20,165        

Expenditures 4,181,539   4,282,784        Expenditures 20,165        20,165        

Contingency 4,915           3,625                Contingency -              -              

Enterprise Fund

Revenues 2,186,000   2,186,000        Revenues 55,000        55,000        

Expenditures 2,186,000   2,186,000        Expenditures 55,000        55,000        

Contingency 20,815         8,022                Contingency 14,110        14,110        

FY 2015/2016 FY 2016/2017

TOTAL BUDGET: $6,442,704 $6,543,949

Stormwater

CITY OF LAKE ALFRED
FY 2015/2016 BUDGET

SUMMARY

Community Redevelopment Agency



General Fund

Restricted: Balance*

001.000.0.101.003 Building Reserve 117,186.29                         
001.000.0.101.004 Historical Gardens 920.00                                 
001.000.0.101.005 Police Forfeitures 33,431.00                            
001.000.0.101.006 Local Option Gas Tax 73,461.01                            
001.000.0.101.008 Police Education 25,232.00                            
001.000.0.101.009 Sanitation Vehicle Reserve 152,308.04                         
001.000.0.101.112 General Government 173,823.68                         
001.000.0.101.113 Public Safety 81,124.25                            
001.000.0.101.114 Recreation Impacts 45,293.92                            
001.000.0.101.010 Sanitation Equipment Reserve 66,021.44                            

Community Redevelopment Agency -                                        
Total: 768,801.63                         

Unrestricted:
Unassigned General Fund Reserve 1,000,532.87                      
Assigned Fire Engine Reserve 100,000.00                         
Assigned Capital Project Reserve 50,000.00                            
Assigned Mackay Capital Reserve -                                        
Assigned Payroll Offset -                                        
Assigned Pension Offset -                                        
Assigned HRA -                                        

Total: 1,150,532.87                      
% of FY 15/16 General Fund Budget: 27.51%

Enterprise Fund

Restricted:
401.000.0.101.303 Water Impacts 193,992.68                         
401.000.0.101.304 Sewer Impacts 280,693.88                         
401.000.0.101.538 Storm Water 119,754.82                         

Berry Prepaid Impact 1,133,403.56                      
Total: 1,727,844.94                      

Unrestricted:

Unassigned Enterprise Fund Reserve 2,418,730.91
Total: 2,418,730.91                      

% of FY 15/16 Enterprise Fund Budget: 107.93%

Total FY 15/16 Budget: 6,442,704.00
Unrestricted Fund Balance: 3,569,263.78                      

% of Total FY 15/16 Budget: 55.40%
* YTD as of July 31, 2015

Fund Balance



2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 Funding
1st Year 2nd Year 
Budget Budget

Electronic Message Board $20,000
Total: $0 $20,000 $0 $0

Replacement Patrol Vehicle $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000
Police K-9 $10,000

Total: $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $40,000 $30,000

Replacement Fire Engine $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $450,000 $50,000 250k GF R.

Staff Vehicle Replacement $35,000
Total: $50,000 $50,000 $85,000 $450,000 $50,000

City Limit Legal Description $15,000
Total: $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0

Lion's Park Deck $30,000
P&R Master Plan $30,000 P&R Impact

Vehicle Replacement $20,000
Tennis Court Relocation $100,000 FRDAP Grant

Capital at Mackay $30,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
Baseball Scoreboard $15,000

Dock Repair & Replacement $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
Football Lighting $150,000 County MSTU

Total: $80,000 $105,000 $140,000 $190,000 $40,000

Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Library

CITY OF LAKE ALFRED

Parks and Recreation

Community Dev.

Fire Department

Police Department

General Government

FY 2015/2016 - FY 2019/2020
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM (CIP)



2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 Funding
1st Year 2nd Year 

CITY OF LAKE ALFRED

FY 2015/2016 - FY 2019/2020
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM (CIP)

Replacement Service Vehicles $25,000
Street Resurfacing $150,000 $150,000 Local Gas Tax

Backhoe $90,000 45k GF R.

Holiday Decoration Repayment $20,000 $20,000
Replacement Air Compressor $6,000

Total: $116,000 $170,000 $0 $150,000 $0

Replacement Service Vehicles $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Paint Water Tower $60,000

Refurbish High Service Pumps $30,000 $30,000
Utility Rate Study $30,000 Reserves

Drying Bed $50,000
Ramona L/S Improvements $30,000

Echo Terrace Lift Station $80,000
Total: $85,000 $85,000 $110,000 $80,000 $25,000

Total General Fund Capital $276,000 $375,000 $270,000 $830,000 $120,000
Total Enterprise Fund Capital $85,000 $85,000 $110,000 $80,000 $25,000

Total Capital $361,000 $460,000 $380,000 $910,000 $145,000

Total Operating GF Capital $231,000 $195,000 $170,000 $280,000 $120,000
Total Operating EF Capital $55,000 $85,000 $110,000 $80,000 $25,000
Total Oper/Unres Capital $286,000 $280,000 $280,000 $360,000 $145,000

Public Utilities

Public Works

Funding Reserves Grant Funding Restricted Funding 



1

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------
REVENUES

001.000- TAXES
311.110 Ad Valorem Taxes - (M) 926,120           956,105           968,250           986,244           102% 1,026,238       1,046,763       
311.120 CRA - Tax Increment County -                    -                    -                    -                    9,580               9,580               
311.121 CRA - Tax Increment City -                    -                    -                    -                    10,585            10,585             
312.300 9th Cent Gas Tax - (M) 23,115             20,584             20,000             19,690              98% 20,000            20,000             
312.410 Local Option Gas Tax - (M/S) 119,669           124,688           124,240           108,326           87% 132,149          134,792          
312.420 5th Cent Gas Tax - (M/S) 72,999             79,406             76,780             68,870              90% 82,622            82,622             
312.520 Casualty Insurance Tax -(A) 32,268             32,629             31,535             -                    0% 31,535            31,535             
314.100 Electric Service Tax - (M) 295,925           296,385           290,000           265,147           91% 295,000          300,900          
314.300 Water Service Tax - (M) 45,737             47,253             48,000             43,352              90% 48,000            48,000             
312.510 Insurance Premium Tax - (A) 23,713             26,877             21,000             -                    0% 21,000            21,000             
314.800 Propane Service Tax - (M) 11,121             12,148             13,000             11,123              86% 13,000            13,000             
315.000 Local Comm Tax - (M/S) 142,488           126,061           125,830           102,546           81% 122,075          122,075          
335.180 Half-Cent Sales Tax - (M/S) 262,033           275,804           282,475           240,163           85% 301,101          307,123          

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL TAXES 1,955,188        1,997,940        2,001,110        1,845,461        92% 2,112,885       2,147,975       

001.000- LICENSES AND PERMITS
321.110 Business Tax 10,553             9,471                12,000             4,407                37% 12,000            12,000             
322.025 Remittance Fee 1,022                5,148                1,000                10,964              1096% 1,000               1,000               
322.200 Education Fee 1,233                1,383                1,000                1,607                161% 1,000               1,000               
322.100 Alarm Permit 150                   75                     125                   175                   140% 125                  125                  
349.322 Building Inspections 630                   525                   600                   663                   111% 600                  600                  
322.300 Archive Fee 1,233                1,383                1,000                1,607                161% 1,000               1,000               
354.000 Liens - Violation of Ordinance 1,687                13,990             10,000             9,752                98% 10,000            10,000             
354.100 Lien Searches 2,415                2,135                2,000                2,497                125% 2,000               2,000               
322.000 Building Permits 39,511             87,738             45,000             169,379           376% 85,000            85,000             

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS 58,434             121,848           72,725             201,051           276% 112,725          112,725          

001.000- INTERGOVERNMENTAL
335.120 State Revenue Sharing -(M/S) 108,676           119,826           123,695           97,273              79% 130,347          132,954          
335.122 8th Cent Motor Fuel Tax - (M/S) 44,432             48,990             50,570             39,770              79% 58,927            60,106             
335.140 Mobile Home Licenses - (M) 14,820             14,733             15,000             15,795              105% 15,000            15,000             
335.150 Alcohol Beverage Lic - (Q) 1,785                1,736                3,000                1,907                64% 3,000               3,000               
331.100 Grant - Florida Grants 59,850             36,584             -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
334.220 Grant - Police Dept. 9,491                7,200                10,190             -                    0% -                   -                   
331.200 Grant - Police 1,000                10,819             -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
334.260 Right of Way Maint - (Q) 22,737             30,315             30,000             21,211              71% 30,000            30,000             
334.710 Signal Maint -(A) 2,782                2,865                2,700                3,541                131%
334.952 Street Lights Maint -(A) 17,054             20,642             20,640             21,262              103% 21,000            21,000             
331.540 Grant -                    1,961                -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
337.210 SRO Supplement -(Q) 92,266             97,103             100,650           81,409              81% 102,000          102,000          
338.350 Library Cooperative -(Q) 33,731             25,702             25,000             29,173              117% 25,000            25,000             
342.340 Fire Automatic Aid - (Q) 184,807           190,806           190,805           191,273           100% 60,000            40,000             

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 593,431           609,282           572,250           502,614           88% 445,274          429,059          

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

Decrease Revenue/Increase Expenditure Increase Revenue/Decrease Expenditure 



2

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.000- FRANCHISE FEES
323.100 Electric FF - (M) 234,530           250,720           240,000           237,875           99% 320,000          320,000          
323.400 Gas FF - (M) 23,371             35,915             32,000             18,938              59% 25,000            25,000             
323.700 Solid Waste FF - (M) 18,895             20,322             22,000             15,581              71% 20,000            20,000             

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL FRANCHISE FEES 276,796           306,957           294,000           272,394           93% 365,000          365,000          

001.000- CHARGES FOR SERVICES
341.200 Zoning Fees 358                   2,023                2,500                950                   38% 2,500               2,500               
341.041 Library Printing 2,304                2,811                3,000                3,041                101% 3,000               3,000               
341.050 Misc Services 1,100                942                   1,850                939                   51% 1,450               1,450               
343.800 Cemetery Sales 5,075                17,085             10,000             8,250                83% 10,000            10,000             
347.208 Summer Rec Program 26,250             20,910             20,000             20,436              102% 20,000            20,000             

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 35,087             43,771             37,350             33,616              90% 36,950            36,950             

001.000- SANITATION
343.300 Sanitation - (M) 301,398           305,754           305,000           264,933           87% 320,000          320,000          
343.400 Recycling 46,549             47,107             48,000             40,339              84% 48,000            48,000             
343.301 Extra Trash Pickup 1,170                1,997                1,500                161                   11% 1,500               1,500               
343.307 Fuel Adjustment Fee 90,738             94,069             92,000             83,801              91% 97,000            97,000             
343.306 Garbage Late Fees 13,175             14,014             13,000             12,340              95% 14,000            14,000             
343.901 Sanitation Reserve Fund 48,222             48,597             49,000             42,025              86% 50,000            50,000             
343.902 Equipment Reserve Fund 18,767             18,893             19,000             16,334              86% 20,000            20,000             

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL SANITATION 520,019           530,431           527,500           459,933           87% 550,500          550,500          

001.000- FINES AND FORFEITURES
351.000 Police Fines - (M) 14,984             11,903             20,000             7,664                38% 12,000            12,000             
351.100 Police Education 2,050                759                   2,000                719                   36% 1,000               1,000               
351.200 Forfeiture (Confiscated) 5,209                -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
351.300 Police Detail 2,295                2,863                3,000                3,295                110% 3,000               3,000               
352.000 Library Fines 1,639                1,641                1,500                1,254                84% 1,500               1,500               
349.400 Restitution 1,452                1,630                1,500                1,745                116% 1,500               1,500               

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITURES 27,629             18,796             28,000             14,677              52% 19,000            19,000             



3

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.000- RENTALS
362.030 Rental - Highlands 2,675                3,075                3,000                3,425                114% 3,000               3,000               
362.032 Rental - Mackay Preserve 14,961             26,747             22,000             22,082              100% 25,000            25,000             
362.033 Rental - Cancellation Fee 1,175                1,950                1,000                3,500                350% 3,000               3,000               
362.034 Rental - Lions Park 1,500                1,100                1,000                1,300                130% 1,000               1,000               
362.038 Rental - Tower 143,012           138,111           110,000           97,481              89% 100,000          100,000          
362.035 Rental - Ball Field 90                     -                    300                   -                    0% 300                  300                  

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL RENTAL 163,413           170,983           137,300           127,788           93% 132,300          132,300          

001.000- INTEREST EARNED
361.000 Interest Income 8,892                8,774                8,000                9,208                115% 9,000               9,000               
361.100 Interest - Investments 1,238                446                   -                    92                      0% -                   -                   

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL INTEREST EARNED 10,130             9,220                8,000                9,300                116% 9,000               9,000               

001.000- MISCELLANEOUS
365.000 Sale of Surplus Property 14,460             1,234                6,000                568                   9% 2,000               2,000               
319.100 Motor Fuel Tax Refund - (M) 4,528                5,527                5,000                4,497                90% 5,000               5,000               
366.300 Bluegrass Bash 8,023                6,931                7,000                3,412                49% 7,000               7,000               
366.400 Recreation Donations 1,000                43                     1,000                471                   47% 1,000               1,000               
369.000 Miscellaneous Income 13,786             1,673                10,000             9,493                95% 7,000               7,000               
369.100 Storage 2,200                150                   1,000                500                   50% 1,000               1,000               
369.200 Grillin & Chillin 8,304                7,888                3,000                1,594                53% 3,000               3,000               
369.300 Insurance Proceeds 12,396             20,828             9,670                12,057              125% 12,000            12,000             
369.400 Event Reimbursement 622                   -                    1,200                1,475                123% 1,200               1,200               
369.500 Ridge League Receipts 3,693                4,574                1,500                -                    0% 1,500               1,500               
369.600 Veteran's Memorial 31,258             2,200                -                    600                   0% -                   -                   
369.700 Centennial Merchandise -                    -                    -                    2,663                0% -                   -                   

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 100,270           51,048             45,370             37,330              82% 40,700            40,700             

001.000- TRANSFERS
381.224 Reserve - Rec. Impact Fee -                    -                    -                    0% -                   30,000             
381.233 Public Safety Impact Fees 25,475             264,563           -                    0% -                   -                   
381.314 Local Option Gas Tax -                    -                    73,600             0% -                   82,622             
381.375 Equipment Reserve -                    -                    -                    0% 45,000            
381.401 General Fund Reserve 101,912           0% -                   
381.402 Interfund Transfer 118,236           152,605           239,515           199,596           83% 214,449          222,969          
381.403 Cost Allocation -                    176,660           91,000             75,833              83% 117,921          124,149          
381.473 Transfer from Sanitation 95,968             249,989           0% -                   -                   

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL TRANSFERS 341,591           843,817           404,115           275,429           68% 377,370          459,740          

TOTAL ALL REVENUES 4,081,988        4,704,093        4,127,720        3,779,593        92% 4,201,704       4,302,949       



4

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.510- GENERAL GOVERNMENT
422.000 General Employees Retirement 105,903           198,995           180,750           177,969           98% 170,500          170,500          
422.100 Public Safety Retirement 104,841           90,954             107,250           108,161           101% 55,650            57,783             
422.200 Pension Offset -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 40,925            30,925             
423.000 Group Health Insurance 129,355           290,478           329,625           922                   0% 318,108          334,013          
423.100 HRA Deductible Reimbursement -                    1,000                2,000                1,000                50% 30,000            30,000             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance -                    60,791             65,000             -                    0% 63,485            63,485             
425.000 Unemployment Compensation 198                   -                    1,000                -                    0% 1,000               1,000               
432.000 Accounting & Auditing 33,006             43,403             46,300             55,440              120% 46,300            46,300             
433.000 CRA Expenses -                    -                    -                    395                   0%
434.100 Cell Tower Consultant -                    -                    5,000                8,400                168% 5,000               5,000               
434.200 Salary Survey -                    -                    2,500                4,500                180% 2,500               2,500               
440.200 Employee Holiday Dinner 3,420                3,592                3,500                3,599                103% 4,000               4,000               
440.201 Ridge League Dinner 4,436                5,538                1,000                -                    0% 1,000               -                   
440.400 Tuition/CDL Assistance -                    -                    3,000                1,989                66% 6,000               6,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 5,448                105,780           113,100           9,491                8% 120,000          120,000          
440.200 Employee Quarterly Meetings 847                   1,872                1,500                896                   60% 1,500               1,500               
449.000 Insurance Claims 1,000                3,450                2,000                -                    0% 2,000               2,000               
452.300 IT - Software & Hardware 8,953                23,332             21,000             17,287              82% 21,000            21,000             
531.000 W.H.A.T/Ridge Art 4,638                2,000                5,000                7,000                140% 9,000               9,000               
480.100 Leave Buyback -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 15,000            15,000             
480.102 Payroll Offset -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 5,000               50,000             
510.999 Contingency -                    -                    7,265                -                    0% 4,915               3,625               
510.979 Fire Engine Reserve -                    -                    50,000             -                    0% 50,000            50,000             
510.978 General Fund Reserve (Holiday) -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 20,000            20,000             
510.996 Sanitation Vehicle Reserve -                    -                    49,000             -                    0% 50,000            50,000             
510.997 Sanitation Equip. Reserve -                    -                    19,000             -                    0% 20,000            20,000             
510.995 General Fund Retirement Cost Out (105,903)          (198,995)          (180,750)          (177,969)          98% (170,500)         (170,500)         
510.994 Police & Fire Retirement Cost Out (104,841)          (90,954)            (107,250)          (108,161)          101% (55,650)           (57,783)           
510.993 Health Insurance Cost Out (116,005)          (286,683)          (329,625)          -                    0% (318,108)         (334,013)         
510.992 Workers Comp Insurance Cost Out -                    (60,791)            (65,000)            -                    0% (63,485)           (63,485)           
510.991 Property & Liability Cost Out -                    (99,799)            (106,110)          -                    0% (112,572)         (112,572)         
510.998 Local Option Gas Tax Reserve -                    0% 82,622            -                   
464.200 Centennial -                    -                    15,000             27,998              187% -                   -                   
464.100 Capital 12,005             21,401             -                    -                    0% -                   20,000             

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL GEN GOVERNMENT 87,301             115,364           241,055           138,917           58% 425,190          395,278          

Decrease Revenue/Increase Expenditure Increase Revenue/Decrease Expenditure 



5

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.511- CITY COMMISSION
411.000 Salaries & Wages 13,200             13,200             13,200             11,000              83% 13,200            27,000             
421.000 FICA Expense 1,010                1,010                1,010                842                   83% 1,010               2,066               
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1                        376                   125                   125                   100% 226                  226                  
440.300 Training & Travel 5,503                8,670                8,000                1,183                15% 13,000            13,000             
443.200 Electric 5,829                5,604                5,500                4,259                77% 5,500               5,500               
445.000 Property & Liability 12,883             14,144             19,860             18,454              93% 21,060            21,060             
451.000 Office Supplies 47                     490                   500                   31                      6% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 805                   1,110                1,000                610                   61% 1,000               1,000               
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 49                     707                   800                   -                    0% 800                  800                  
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 1,239                1,238                1,250                1,368                109% 1,500               1,500               

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL CITY COMM 40,566             46,549             51,245             37,872              74% 57,796            72,652             

001.512- CITY ADMINISTRATION
412.000 Salaries & Wages 152,859           135,976           141,910           134,044           94% 159,067          161,333          
414.000 Overtime Pay 23                     -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
421.000 FICA Expense 12,592             13,983             14,200             9,132                64% 18,394            19,824             
422.000 Retirement 24,786             18,749             21,240             22,108              104% 35,251            35,803             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 18,110             9,556                10,985             7,036                64% 20,158            23,329             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,170                3,789                1,440                1,438                100% 399                  399                  
431.200 Deed Recording Escrow 47                     500                   500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
431.500 Employee Exams -                    -                    -                    60                      0% -                   -                   
434.600 Municipal Code Corp 1,032                2,207                3,000                3,316                111% 3,000               3,000               
440.300 Training & Travel 7,037                4,832                4,000                1,664                42% 4,000               4,000               
441.000 Communications 1,786                2,111                2,000                2,243                112% 2,000               2,000               
441.100 Cell Phone 737                   516                   -                    -                    0% 600                  600                  
443.200 Electric 2,322                1,727                2,000                909                   45% 2,000               2,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 221                   243                   -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
446.000 Contractual Services 23,192             29,986             24,500             11,430              47% 5,000               5,000               
446.100 R & M - Auto 122                   -                    500                   138                   28% 500                  500                  
446.120 R & M - Copier 3,370                2,843                3,500                2,102                60% 3,500               3,500               
446.200 R & M - Records 4,920                -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
446.348 R & M - Software 4,375                2,191                2,500                450                   18% 2,000               2,000               
449.000 Legal Advertisement 5,601                8,467                6,000                7,739                129% 7,000               7,000               
451.000 Office Supplies 483                   527                   500                   1,079                216% 1,000               1,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 3,158                2,321                3,000                1,322                44% 3,000               3,000               
440.500 Expense Allowance -                    -                    5,000                2,763                55% 5,000               5,000               
452.700 Fuel 364                   318                   500                   211                   42% 500                  500                  
453.100 City Election 48                     24                     1,800                1,877                104% -                   1,800               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 1,417                1,547                1,900                1,599                84% 1,900               1,900               

============= ============= =============================================== ============
CITY ADMIN. TOTAL 269,772           242,413           250,975           212,660           85% 274,769          283,988          

001.514- ATTORNEY
431.400 Legal 62,883             68,572             63,000             60,003              95% 64,000            64,000             

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL ATTORNEY 62,883             68,572             63,000             60,003              95% 64,000            64,000             



6

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.513- FINANCE
412.000 Salaries & Wages 80,926             84,753             87,215             73,724              85% 92,097            92,250             
414.000 Overtime Pay -                    51                     100                   169                   169% 100                  100                  
421.000 FICA Expense 5,871                6,345                6,610                5,168                78% 7,053               7,065               
422.000 Retirement 12,635             14,828             13,890             13,676              98% 8,975               8,975               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,144                9,556                10,985             9,104                83% 11,258            11,929             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 506                   2,459                620                   619                   100% 91                    91                     
431.500 Employee Exams 42                     42                     50                     -                    0% 50                    50                     
433.000 Bank Service Charges 109                   228                   500                   25                      5% 500                  500                  
440.300 Training & Travel 830                   979                   1,500                1,653                110% 2,000               2,000               
441.000 Communications 2,770                2,189                2,000                1,848                92% 2,000               2,000               
443.200 Electric 2,322                1,727                2,000                909                   45% 2,000               2,000               
446.000 R & M Services 870                   1,109                1,000                -                    0% 500                  500                  
446.348 R & M - Software 6,700                6,700                7,600                8,500                112% 8,500               8,500               
451.000 Office Supplies 860                   944                   1,000                531                   53% 1,000               1,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 2,244                1,586                2,000                1,456                73% 2,000               2,000               
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 480                   621                   800                   518                   65% 800                  800                  
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 160                   230                   195                   35                      18% 195                  195                  

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL FINANCE 122,469           134,347           138,065           117,935           85% 139,119          139,955          



7

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.521- POLICE DEPT
412.000 Salaries & Wages 550,410           503,154           574,540           467,483           81% 581,210          589,746          
412.221 Retirement - Police 32,268             32,629             31,535             -                    0% 31,535            31,535             
414.000 Overtime Pay 4,479                9,053                4,000                7,130                178% 5,000               5,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 42,122             38,843             44,260             36,099              82% 44,845            45,498             
422.000 Retirement 68,171             67,008             79,385             79,542              100% 51,585            52,708             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 75,612             76,449             87,900             68,172              78% 90,061            95,432             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 11,522             15,792             14,155             14,139              100% 14,355            14,355             
431.500 Employee Exams 594                   1,459                1,000                1,584                158% 1,000               1,000               
441.300 Training & Travel 2,795                2,880                4,000                2,509                63% 4,000               4,000               
441.000 Communications 8,024                7,525                7,500                5,327                71% 7,500               7,500               
441.100 Cell Phone 1,529                1,592                1,800                1,227                68% 1,800               1,800               
443.200 Electric 10,245             10,819             8,000                8,410                105% 10,000            10,000             
445.000 Property & Liability 4,705                5,166                5,320                4,940                93% 5,640               5,640               
445.500 Special Risk Ins. 538                   538                   550                   458                   83% 550                  550                  
446.000 R & M Services 2,449                1,454                1,000                7,637                764% 6,000               6,000               
446.100 R & M - Auto 15,108             11,245             10,000             8,179                82% 11,000            11,000             
446.120 R & M - Copier 2,518                2,436                2,700                1,861                69% 2,700               2,700               
446.200 R & M - Radios -                    3,670                3,500                3,417                98% 3,500               3,500               
446.700 R & M - IT Contract 2,550                2,550                3,000                2,550                85% 3,000               3,000               
449.000 Contractual Services 3,762                5,157                4,500                1,604                36% 2,500               2,500               
451.000 Office Supplies 951                   1,144                1,000                998                   100% 1,000               1,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 4,050                2,213                3,000                1,129                38% 3,000               3,000               
452.012 K-9 Expenses 882                   722                   1,000                627                   63% 1,000               1,000               
452.100 Computer Replacement -                    3,389                2,500                1,880                75% 2,500               2,500               
452.700 Fuel 29,857             25,570             27,000             17,485              65% 25,000            25,000             
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 3,860                1,571                4,000                4,196                105% 4,000               4,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 320                   370                   300                   350                   117% 300                  300                  
464.100 Capital - Vehicle 30,274             29,617             30,000             30,796              103% 30,000            30,000             
464.200 Capital - Grant Equipment 11,248             18,372             10,190             12,159              119% -                   -                   

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL POLICE DEPT 920,843           882,387           967,635           791,888           944,581          960,264          



8

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.522- FIRE DEPT
412.000 Salaries & Wages 408,192           347,558           396,850           291,808           74% 316,520          322,547          
413.000 Part Time Wages -                    61,751             40,400             49,933              124% 30,000            30,000             
414.000 Overtime Pay 2,433                5,396                2,000                5,711                286% 2,000               2,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 30,919             31,540             33,605             26,441              79% 26,662            27,123             
422.000 Retirement 23,713             44,608             49,936             49,936              100% 26,500            27,510             
422.100 State Contribution 36,670             26,887             20,579             -                    0% 21,000            21,000             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 51,030             47,781             54,940             41,055              75% 39,402            41,752             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 10,377             11,029             12,745             12,731              100% 16,150            16,150             
431.500 Employee Exams 6,913                5,519                3,000                980                   33% 3,000               3,000               
440.300 Training & Travel 3,991                2,477                3,000                2,973                99% 3,000               3,000               
441.000 Communications 1,225                1,403                1,500                1,199                80% 1,500               1,500               
441.100 Cell Phone 715                   1,114                1,200                818                   68% 1,200               1,200               
443.200 Electric 8,310                8,553                6,000                6,862                114% 8,000               8,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 5,147                5,651                6,115                5,685                93% 6,480               6,480               
445.500 Special Risk Ins. 538                   538                   550                   458                   83% 550                  550                  
446.000 R & M Services 2,758                2,607                3,000                2,415                81% 3,000               3,000               
446.100 R & M - Auto 14,291             17,051             13,000             12,588              97% 15,000            15,000             
446.110 R & M - SCBA 1,464                831                   1,500                -                    0% 1,500               1,500               
446.200 R & M - Radio -                    3,000                3,000                3,000                100% 3,000               3,000               
446.348 R & M - Software 1,500                720                   2,000                765                   38% 1,500               1,500               
451.000 Office Supplies 387                   426                   500                   535                   107% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 2,601                1,814                2,500                1,702                68% 2,500               2,500               
452.140 Fire Prevention Program 801                   982                   1,000                972                   97% 1,000               1,000               
452.700 Fuel 6,296                6,707                6,000                4,508                75% 6,000               6,000               
452.800 Diesel 2,800                4,557                3,500                3,042                87% 4,000               4,000               
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 2,821                4,258                4,000                2,921                73% 4,000               4,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 269                   389                   400                   195                   49% 400                  400                  
452.941 Bunker Gear Replacements -                    3,488                3,000                -                    0%
464.100 Capital - Equipment 62,955             39,791             6,500                6,424                99% -                   -                   
464.200 Capital - Bunker Gear 13,674             293                   -                    -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============= ============= ================================== ============
TOTAL FIRE DEPT 702,790           688,719           682,320           535,657           79% 544,364          554,212          



9

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.524- COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
412.000 Salaries & Wages 115,165           115,503           117,865           101,960           87% 124,076          123,881          
414.000 Overtime Pay 21                     259                   200                   142                   71% 200                  200                  
421.000 FICA Expense 8,812                8,856                8,995                7,811                87% 9,507               9,492               
422.000 Retirement 12,094             13,388             12,730             12,534              98% 8,975               8,975               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 9,926                9,556                10,985             9,105                83% 11,258            11,929             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,998                4,166                2,765                2,762                100% 607                  607                  
431.000 Professional Services 26,875             6,338                5,000                594                   12% 5,000               5,000               
431.100 CFRPC Contract 18,000             20,750             18,000             18,000              100% 15,000            15,000             
431.500 Employee Exams -                    -                    100                   -                    0% 100                  100                  
434.600 Special Magistrate 3,754                3,278                4,000                1,946                49% 4,000               4,000               
440.300 Training & Travel 1,919                1,578                2,000                755                   38% 2,000               2,000               
441.000 Communications 2,373                2,311                2,400                2,362                98% 2,400               2,400               
441.100 Cell Phone 1,019                809                   1,000                409                   41% 600                  600                  
443.200 Electric 11,658             11,209             12,000             8,519                71% 12,000            12,000             
445.000 Property & Liability 1,044                1,146                1,110                1,030                93% 1,176               1,176               
446.000 R & M Services 103                   603                   500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
446.100 R & M - Auto 895                   448                   500                   215                   43% 500                  500                  
446.120 R & M - Copier 6,505                7,080                6,500                4,126                63% 6,500               6,500               
446.348 R & M - Software 900                   900                   1,400                900                   64% 1,400               1,400               
451.000 Office Supplies 513                   478                   500                   226                   45% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 1,310                1,448                1,500                958                   64% 1,500               1,500               
452.700 Fuel 972                   802                   1,000                730                   73% 1,000               1,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 200                   265                   200                   40                      20% 200                  200                  
431.200 Wayfinding Signs -                    5,930                -                    20,510              0% -                   -                   
431.250 CRA Plan -                    30,000             -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
464.100 Capital - Machinery & Equip. -                    12,283             -                    -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============= ================================== ============ ============
226,056           259,384           211,250           195,634           93% 208,999          209,460          

001.550- COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
432.000 Audit -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 600                  600                  
440.300 Training & Travel -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 565                  565                  
446.000 R & M Services/Projects -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 19,000            19,000             
446.100 Capital Projects -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============= ================================== ============ ============
-                    -                    -                    -                    0% 20,165            20,165             

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TOTAL CRA



10

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.540- PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN
412.000 Salaries & Wages 36,958             47,730             35,465             30,074              85% 37,178            38,011             
421.000 FICA Expense 2,492                3,369                2,715                2,257                83% 2,844               2,908               
422.000 Retirement 22,683             8,386                5,780                5,691                0% 8,970               8,970               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,089                4,778                5,495                4,555                83% 5,629               5,965               
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,860                -                    4,565                4,560                100% 2,024               2,024               
431.500 Employee Exams 174                   42                     300                   42                      14% 300                  300                  
440.300 Training & Travel 851                   450                   1,000                170                   17% 1,000               1,000               
441.000 Communications 1,582                2,644                1,500                2,389                159% 3,000               3,000               
441.100 Cell Phone 678                   1,050                1,000                818                   82% 1,000               1,000               
443.200 Electric 1,684                1,335                1,500                911                   61% 1,500               1,500               
445.000 Property & Liability 854                   938                   1,030                956                   93% 1,092               1,092               
446.000 R & M Services 121                   889                   500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
446.120 R & M - Copier 2,041                697                   1,000                597                   60% 1,000               1,000               
451.000 Office Supplies 374                   284                   500                   343                   69% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 473                   517                   500                   444                   89% 500                  500                  
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 3,745                5,562                4,000                4,382                110% 5,000               5,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 115                   125                   200                   110                   55% 200                  200                  
458.902 Cost Allocation - Enterprise -                    0% -                   -                   
458.903 Cost Allocation - Stormwater (10,326)            (11,130)            (11,130)            (9,275)               83% (11,130)           (11,130)           
464.200 Office Equipment -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL PW ADMIN 71,448             67,666             55,920             49,024              88% 61,107            62,340             

001.519- BUILDING MAINT
412.000 Salaries & Wages 27,668             28,522             28,680             24,211              84%
414.000 Overtime Pay 6                        -                    50                     4                        8%
421.000 FICA Expense 2,117                2,182                2,195                1,852                84% -                   -                   
422.000 Retirement -                    4,995                4,615                4,544                0%
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,085                4,778                5,495                4,521                82%  
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,239                -                    2,120                2,118                100%
431.300 Engineering 28,658             8,771                5,000                65                      1% 5,000               5,000               
441.000 Communications 1,310                1,632                1,400                1,348                96% 1,400               1,400               
443.200 Electric 545                   620                   500                   331                   66% 500                  500                  
445.000 Property & Liability 2,839                3,117                3,260                3,027                93% 3,456               3,456               
446.000 R & M Services 16,135             36,112             10,000             16,017              160% 15,000            15,000             
446.100 R & M Projects -                    -                    30,000             10,493              35% 30,000            10,000             
452.000 Operating Supplies 7,117                17,738             11,000             15,579              142% 15,000            15,000             
464.100 Capital - Bldg. Improvements -                    264,563           -                    30,191              0% -                   -                   
446.300 Land Swap with IFAS -                    -                    -                    56,456              0% -                   -                   

============= ============= ========================== ===================== ============
TOTAL BLDG MAINT 92,719             373,030           104,315           170,757           164% 70,356            50,356             



11

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.534- SANITATION
412.000 Salaries & Wages 79,857             82,304             73,790             59,809              81% 79,149            79,882             
414.000 Overtime Pay 815                   2,124                1,000                1,479                148% 7,000               7,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 6,166                6,440                5,645                4,667                83% 6,590               6,646               
422.000 Retirement 14,523             14,824             11,825             11,643              0% 13,460            13,460             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 11,919             14,334             16,480             13,160              80% 16,887            17,894             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 5,843                2,102                7,180                7,172                100% 5,400               5,400               
431.500 Employee Exams 1,390                378                   750                   169                   23% 500                  500                  
434.100 Contractual Services -                    5,393                -                    289                   0% -                   -                   
434.200 Recycling - City Portion 47,132             47,406             49,000             36,692              75%
445.000 Property & Liability 5,327                5,849                6,355                5,937                93% 6,768               6,768               
446.000 R & M Services 1,034                777                   1,000                101                   10% 1,000               1,000               
446.100 R & M - Auto 23,908             23,161             25,000             17,848              71% 35,000            35,000             
449.110 Disposal Fees - Land Fill 67,612             69,060             60,000             57,085              95% 70,000            70,000             
449.150 Disposal Fees - Brush 23,650             24,731             23,000             17,784              77% 23,000            23,000             
452.000 Operating Supplies 1,702                834                   500                   454                   91% 1,000               1,000               
452.800 Diesel 19,486             34,416             25,000             25,808              103% 55,000            55,000             
464.100 Capital - Equipment -                    7,186                -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
464.200 Capital- Garbage Truck 114,731           249,989           0% -                   -                   

============= ============= ========================== ===================== ============
TOTAL SANITATION 425,095           591,308           306,525           260,097           85% 320,754          322,550          



12

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.541- ROADS AND STREETS
412.000 Salaries & Wages 119,866           116,151           119,335           89,916              75% 120,658          121,657          
414.000 Overtime Pay 3,530                4,267                5,000                4,011                80% 5,000               5,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 9,190                9,100                9,420                7,092                75% 9,613               9,689               
422.000 Retirement 22,623             21,138             18,880             18,590              98% 22,435            22,435             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 18,568             23,890             27,470             22,311              81% 28,144            29,823             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 6,462                4,410                7,940                7,931                100% 10,120            10,120             
431.300 Engineering -                    -                    1,000                -                    0% 1,000               1,000               
431.500 Employee Exams 308                   639                   400                   231                   58% 400                  400                  
443.200 Electric 60,837             56,220             56,000             43,204              77% 56,000            56,000             
434.000 Contractual Services -                    -                    -                    4,035                0%
434.100 Inmate Squad : 1 Day Reimb -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 12,000            12,000             
444.100 Rental Equipment 999                   -                    1,000                -                    0% 1,000               1,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 1,596                1,752                1,670                1,554                93% 1,776               1,776               
446.000 R & M Services 12,097             14,126             10,000             8,299                83% 10,000            10,000             
446.020 R & M - Traffic Signs 2,157                2,767                3,000                3,401                113% 4,000               4,000               
446.080 R & M - Traffic Signals 6,224                7,344                7,000                5,203                74% -                   -                   
446.100 R & M - Auto 16,112             12,943             11,000             9,249                84% 12,000            12,000             
446.200 R & M - Street Sweeper 6,920                6,920                10,000             1,857                19% 8,000               8,000               
446.280 R & M - Street Lights 7,778                2,132                3,000                1,859                62% 3,000               3,000               
446.290 R & M - Tree Maint 1,150                2,274                1,000                5,405                541% 3,000               3,000               
446.500 R & M - Cemeteries 582                   3,393                4,000                2,102                53% 4,000               4,000               
446.600 R & M - Right of Way -                    -                    40,000             19,265              48% 10,000            10,000             
446.700 Equipment -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 5,000               5,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 3,936                7,820                5,000                5,815                116% 7,000               7,000               
452.700 Fuel 16,571             19,526             17,000             15,031              88% 18,000            18,000             
452.800 Diesel Charges 2,884                3,646                3,000                1,015                34% 3,000               3,000               
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes   251                   -                    -                    163                   0% -                   -                   
453.000 Road & Sidewalk Repair 12,631             15,521             12,000             19,235              160% 12,000            12,000             
453.100 Road & Street Paving 123,750           -                    150,000           151,812           101% -                   165,244          
463.000 Capital - Bldg. Improvement -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
464.000 Capital - Machinery & Equipment -                    -                    53,000             10,080              19% 90,000            8,000               

============= ============= ========================== ===================== ============
TOTAL STREETS 457,022           335,979           577,115           458,666           79% 457,146          543,144          



13

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.589- CENTRAL GARAGE & MOTOR POOL
412.000 Salaries & Wages 33,951             36,321             34,045             27,453              81% 31,710            31,710             
414.000 Overtime Pay 24                     190                   300                   293                   98% 300                  300                  
421.000 FICA Expense 2,571                2,793                2,595                2,112                81% 2,449               2,449               
422.000 Retirement 5,573                6,442                5,475                5,391                98% 4,485               4,485               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,103                4,778                5,495                4,102                75% 5,629               5,965               
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 629                   970                   775                   774                   100% 965                  965                  
431.000 Employee Exams 56                     225                   100                   127                   127% 100                  100                  
441.000 Communications 236                   258                   500                   180                   36% 500                  500                  
443.200 Electric 3,285                2,994                3,000                2,385                80% 3,000               3,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 10,204             11,816             11,515             10,699              93% 12,216            12,216             
446.000 R & M Services 6,782                3,371                500                   55                      11% 500                  500                  
446.100 R & M - Auto 306                   58                     500                   235                   47% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 4,590                12,102             2,000                6,786                339% 6,000               6,000               
452.300 IT - Software & Hardware 1,749                -                    100                   -                    0% 100                  100                  
452.700 Fuel 56                     133                   100                   70                      70% 100                  100                  
452.800 Supplies - Diesel 40,065             56,110             31,200             25,617              82% 64,200            64,200             
452.900 Supplies - Gas & Oil 100,612           102,372           79,800             51,426              64% 85,300            85,300             
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes (190)                  0% -                   -                   
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 1,500                1,500                1,500                -                    0% 1,500               1,500               
458.900 Reimbursement - Labor (15,431)            (12,589)            (15,000)            (9,127)               61% (15,000)           (15,000)           
458.901 Reimbursement - Fuel (80,229)            (83,958)            (79,700)            (61,874)            78% (85,300)           (85,300)           
458.902 Reimbursement - Diesel (24,939)            (44,711)            (31,200)            (31,637)            101% (64,200)           (64,200)           
464.200 Capital - Project & Equipment -                    9,399                0% 6,000               -                   

============= ============= ================================== ============ ============
TOTAL CGMP 96,503             110,574           53,600             35,067              65% 61,054            55,390             



14

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.572.- PARKS & RECREATION
412.000 Salaries & Wages 104,202           118,152           134,400           106,692           79% 149,518          150,755          
414.000 Overtime Pay 1,038                1,049                1,000                1,628                163% 1,000               1,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 8,047                9,106                10,280             8,261                80% 11,515            11,609             
422.000 Retirement 11,400             19,554             20,630             20,313              0% 22,435            22,435             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 17,312             23,933             27,470             17,581              64% 28,144            29,822             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 2,632                3,829                3,235                3,231                100% 4,000               4,000               
425.000 Unemployment Compensation -                    -                    -                    938                   0%
431.500 Employee Exams 380                   1,122                300                   530                   177% 300                  300                  
440.300 Training & Travel 224                   429                   300                   427                   142% 1,000               1,000               
441.000 Communications 1,603                2,721                1,500                3,127                208% 3,000               3,000               
441.100 Cell Phone 510                   517                   600                   453                   76% 600                  600                  
443.200 Electric 6,220                7,275                7,000                6,126                88% 7,000               7,000               
444.100 Rental Equipment -                    60                     500                   109                   22% 500                  500                  
445.000 Property & Liability 2,308                2,534                2,780                2,585                93% 2,952               2,952               
446.000 R & M Services 7,857                15,953             8,500                8,272                97% 12,000            12,000             
446.100 R & M - Auto 1,494                3,398                2,500                2,726                109% 3,000               3,000               
446.120 R & M - Copier 647                   2,203                2,000                3,434                172% 3,000               3,000               
446.130 R& M - Dock 20,000            20,000             
448.000 Promotional Activities 19,656             16,125             15,000             14,520              97% 15,000            15,000             
451.000 Office Supplies 234                   223                   500                   135                   27% 500                  500                  
452.100 Summer Recreation Expense 8,574                8,013                7,000                3,641                52% 7,000               7,000               
452.200 Operating Supplies 11,714             17,809             13,500             9,909                73% 15,000            15,000             
452.700 Fuel 7,306                8,851                7,500                7,689                103% 9,000               9,000               
452.800 Diesel 509                   432                   500                   456                   91% 500                  500                  
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 1,133                1,822                1,000                1,440                144% 1,000               1,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
464.100 Capital - Equipment 7,847                25,074             -                    -                    0% 8,000               20,000             
464.200 Capital - Improvements -                    20,448             -                    -                    0% 30,000            30,000             
464.300 Veteran's Memorial 51,249             6,059                -                    18,253              0% -                   -                   
464.620 Capital - Park Improvements -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   15,000             

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL PARKS 274,096           316,691           267,995           242,476           90% 355,964          385,973          

001.572- MACKAY PRESERVE
441.000 Communications 600                   600                   600                   450                   75% 600                  600                  
443.200 Electric 6,552                6,503                6,000                4,211                70% 6,000               6,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 4,827                5,300                6,195                5,758                93% 6,576               6,576               
446.000 R & M Services 3,891                6,107                4,000                5,720                143% 6,000               6,000               
449.000 Contractual Maint Services -                    1,800                1,500                3,200                213% 4,500               4,500               
452.000 Operating Supplies 3,407                3,683                3,500                5,637                161% 4,000               4,000               
464.100 Capital - Improvements/Offset 23,885             -                    -                    -                    0% 30,000            20,000             

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL MACKAY PRESERVE 43,162             23,993             21,795             24,976              115% 57,676            47,676             



15

83%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.571- LIBRARY
413.000 Salaries & Wages 72,437             70,637             76,500             61,672              81% 80,597            82,032             
421.000 FICA Expense 5,541                5,404                5,835                4,718                81% 6,166               6,275               
422.000 Retirement 4,372                5,426                5,100                5,022                98% 4,485               4,485               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,066                4,778                5,495                4,555                83% 5,629               5,965               
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 368                   2,145                450                   449                   100% 180                  180                  
431.500 Employee Exams 42                     126                   100                   102                   102% 200                  200                  
440.300 Training & Travel 30                     -                    500                   10                      2% 500                  500                  
441.000 Communications 5,516                2,073                5,480                2,609                48% 5,480               5,480               
443.200 Electric 6,485                6,782                6,000                5,272                88% 7,000               7,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 1,686                1,851                1,350                1,253                93% 1,428               1,428               
446.000 R & M Services 486                   2,055                500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
446.120 R & M - Copier 3,694                3,042                3,000                1,615                54% 3,000               3,000               
446.438 R & M - Software 767                   944                   1,500                917                   61% 1,500               1,500               
446.660 R & M - Books 15,620             15,726             12,000             8,973                75% 15,000            10,000             
451.000 Office Supplies 357                   503                   1,000                590                   59% 1,000               1,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 4,929                2,314                3,000                1,490                50% 3,000               3,000               
452.160 Youth Programs 1,950                2,069                2,000                1,916                96% 2,000               2,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 926                   1,304                1,000                1,224                122% 1,000               1,000               
464.100 Capital - Computers -                    -                    5,000                4,640                93% -                   -                   

============= ============= =============================================== ============
TOTAL LIBRARY 130,272           127,179           135,810           107,027           79% 138,665          135,545          

TOTAL GEN FUND EXP. 4,022,997        4,384,155        4,128,620        3,438,656        4,201,704       4,302,949       

Total Revenue: 4,201,704        Total Revenue: 4,302,949       
Total Expenditure: 4,201,704        Total Expenditure: 4,302,949       

Contingency: 4,915                Contingency: 3,625               



1

83% Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- --------------------------- --------------- ----------- ----------- ------ ------------- --------------
401.000- UTILITY BILLING RECEIPTS
343.302 Water Revenue 592,836         592,180      600,000      518,294          86% 610,000           610,000        
343.303 Water Billing Adj. (4,844)            (1,932)         -               (1,862)             0% -                   -                 
343.308 Temp Water Service 2,550             1,950           2,000           2,750              138% 2,000               2,000             
343.305 Irrigation 122,217         121,969      125,000      122,769          98% 130,000           130,000        
343.500 Sewer Revenue 1,186,311      1,213,240   1,200,000   1,057,759       88% 1,250,000        1,250,000     
343.503 Sewer Adjustment (1,568)            (749)             -               (563)                0% -                   -                 
343.550 Tap Fees 1,950             5,700           1,500           13,200            880% 8,000               8,000             
343.304 Turn On Fee 21,015           20,955         21,000         22,235            106% 22,000             22,000           
365.000 Scrap Metal 6,849             423              10,000         349                  3% 2,000               2,000             
365.100 Hay Proceeds -                 1,632           1,000           -                   0% 1,000               1,000             
369.000 Non Payment Fees 33,352           34,209         35,000         32,420            93% 35,000             35,000           
369.200 Miscellaneous 68,996           0% -                   -                 
343.314 Water Meter Fee 12,500           38,625         12,000         95,500            796% 40,000             40,000           
343.310 NSF Check Fee 1,150             1,620           1,500           615                  41% 1,500               1,500             
343.306 Late Fees 50,180           50,387         51,000         42,636            84% 51,000             51,000           
343.312 Turn Off Fee 16,870           15,730         16,000         15,145            95% 16,000             16,000           
343.317 Service Work Orders 295                932              500              -                   0% 500                  500                
343.311 Write Off Accounts Collect (9,047)            2,773           2,000           2,205              110% 2,000               2,000             
361.000 Interest - Bank 5,529             9,217           8,000           15,650            196% 15,000             15,000           
361.100 Interest on Investments 4,962             1,198           -               606                  0% -                   -                 
384.100 Wastewater Reserve -                 -               30,000         -                   0% -                   -                 
349.110 Cash Over/Short 53                   (210)                0% -                   -                 

====================== ================================ =========================
TOTAL UTILITY REVENUES 2,112,156      2,110,059   2,116,500   1,939,498       92% 2,186,000        2,186,000     

401.000- STORMWATER
343.900 Stormwater 55,808           54,964         55,000         47,147            86% 55,000             55,000           
381.538 Storm Water Reserve -                 -               -               -                   0% -                   -                 

====================== ================================ =========================
TOTAL STORMWATER 55,808           54,964         55,000         47,147            86% 55,000             55,000           

TOTAL OPERATING RECEIPTS 2,167,964      2,165,023   2,171,500   1,986,645       91% 2,241,000        2,241,000     

City of Lake Alfred
ENTERPRISE FUND

FY 2015-2016



2

83% Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- --------------------------- --------------- ----------- ----------- ------ ------------- --------------

City of Lake Alfred
ENTERPRISE FUND

FY 2015-2016

401.538- STORMWATER
431.300 Engineering - Master Plan 12,005           10,458         10,000         50,413            504% 10,000             10,000           
432.000 Accounting & Auditing 662                -               700              -                   0% 700                  700                
434.000 Contractual Services (NPD) 552                1,917           1,000           750                  75% 1,000               1,000             
440.300 Training & Travel 322                452              500              399                  80% 500                  500                
443.200 Electric 101                -               160              -                   0% 160                  160                
446.000 R & M Services 3,537             4,040           4,000           1,200              30% 4,000               4,000             
446.100 R & M -  Auto -                 -               1,000           -                   0% 1,000               1,000             
446.200 Street Sweeping Contract 9,737             9,737           10,000         9,227              92% 10,000             10,000           
452.000 Operating Supplies 805                237              500              -                   0% 500                  500                
452.700 Fuel 741                1,125           1,200           -                   0% 1,200               1,200             
452.940 Subscriptions & Members -                 400              700              -                   0% 700                  700                
458.903 Cost Allocation 10,326           11,130         11,130         9,275              83% 11,130             11,130           
999.000 Contingency 14,110         -                   0% 14,110             14,110           
464.200 Capital - Machinery & Equip -                 21,426         -               -                   0% -                   -                 

====================== ================================ =========================
TOTAL STORMWATER 38,788           60,922         55,000         71,264            130% 55,000             55,000           

401.000- DEBT SERVICE
517.716 Loan F-EF Refinanced Bridge 238,443         238,443      238,445      238,443          100% 238,445           238,445        
517.719 Wastewater Loan 719090 315,646         315,646      315,645      315,646          100% 315,645           315,645        

====================== ================================ =========================
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 554,089         554,089      554,090      554,089          100% 554,090           554,090        



3

83% Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- --------------------------- --------------- ----------- ----------- ------ ------------- --------------

City of Lake Alfred
ENTERPRISE FUND

FY 2015-2016

401.536- SERVICE
412.000 Salaries & Wages 231,537         238,428      245,695      201,544          82% 253,572           255,147        
414.000 Overtime Pay 1,354             1,258           6,000           3,513              59% 6,000               6,000             
421.000 FICA Expense 17,817           18,295         19,000         15,662            82% 19,857             19,978           
422.000 Retirement 36,911           41,873         38,615         38,021            98% 35,900             35,900           
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 40,986           38,254         43,950         35,187            80% 45,031             47,716           
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 7,287             7,195           3,585           3,581              100% 5,295               5,295             
425.000 Unemployment Comp -                 -               -               1,917              0% -                   -                 
431.300 Engineering 8,306             2,494           5,000           400                  8% 5,000               5,000             
431.500 Employee Exams 112                416              500              119                  24% 500                  500                
440.300 Training & Travel 594                719              1,000           460                  46% 1,000               1,000             
441.000 Communications 20,869           22,057         21,000         18,273            87% 22,000             22,000           
441.100 Cell Phone 1,529             1,902           1,800           1,227              68% 1,800               1,800             
443.200 Electric 3,096             2,302           2,500           1,211              48% 2,500               2,500             
441.100 Rental Equipment -                 -               500              -                   0% 500                  500                
446.100 R & M - Auto 11,244           5,299           10,000         8,718              87% 10,000             10,000           
446.120 R & M - Copier 1,548             1,352           1,400           839                  60% 1,400               1,400             
446.348 Annual Software Maint. 3,450             3,450           3,500           2,550              73% 3,500               3,500             
446.350 R & M - Water Lines 16,401           28,187         20,000         19,766            99% 22,000             22,000           
446.360 R & M - Fire Hydrants 1,432             -               1,000           300                  30% 1,000               1,000             
446.370 R & M - Lift Stations 76,504           50,122         70,000         29,819            43% 70,000             70,000           
446.380 R & M - Sewer Lines 13,940           5,190           10,000         13,351            134% 10,000             10,000           
446.390 Equipment -                 -               -               -                   0% 5,000               5,000             
452.000 Operating Supplies 4,442             7,405           5,000           4,075              82% 5,000               5,000             
452.700 Fuel 16,542           20,362         20,000         15,703            79% 20,000             20,000           
452.800 Diesel 1,356             1,304           1,500           710                  47% 1,500               1,500             
452.900 Meter & Fittings - New 18,987           39,598         18,000         90,062            500% 30,000             30,000           
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 2,391             4,026           3,000           3,034              101% 3,000               3,000             
536.910 Interfund Transfer - General 59,118           239,515      275,429          115% 214,449           222,969        
533.910 Cost Allocation - General 59,118           91,000         0% 117,921           124,149        
536.999 Contingency -                 0% 20,815             8,022             
464-100 Outpost Project -                 -               -               61,110            0% -                   -                 
464.200 Capital - Machinery & Equip -                 4,999           85,000         75,448            89% 25,000             25,000           

====================== ================================ =========================
TOTAL SERVICE 656,871         546,487      968,060      922,029          95% 959,540           965,876        



4

83% Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- --------------------------- --------------- ----------- ----------- ------ ------------- --------------

City of Lake Alfred
ENTERPRISE FUND

FY 2015-2016

401.533- WATER OPERATIONS
412.000 Salaries & Wages 12,520           11,051         10,225         11,258            110% 10,377             10,377           
421.000 FICA Expense 847                765              775              794                  102% 794                  794                
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 337                -               1,455           1,453              100% 1,290               1,290             
431.300 Engineering 11,183           5,922           10,000         5,678              57% 10,000             10,000           
432.000 Accounting & Auditing 5,428             -               -               -                   0% -                   -                 
434.000 Contractual Services 3,540             9,439           5,000           8,825              177% 5,000               5,000             
434.100 Engineering- Water Monitor 22,263           15,500         14,000         3,600              26% 14,000             14,000           
440.100 Land Leases 640                1,701           1,500           2,341              156% 2,000               2,000             
440.300 Training & Travel 530                420              500              1,015              203% 1,000               1,000             
443.200 Electric 41,419           40,074         38,000         30,462            80% 40,000             40,000           
445.000 Property & Liability 7,475             8,207           7,940           7,378              93% 8,424               8,424             
446.000 R & M Services 52,990           20,579         30,000         19,239            64% 25,000             25,000           
446.100 R & M - Auto 329                165              500              25                    5% 500                  500                
446.200 R & M - Water Tower -                 -               500              -                   0% 500                  500                
452.000 Operating Supplies 822                355              1,500           384                  26% 1,500               1,500             
452.600 Chemicals 41,307           45,585         42,000         38,330            91% 45,000             45,000           
452.700 Fuel 1,536             586              3,000           -                   0% 3,000               3,000             
454.000 Subscriptions & Membership 545                560              600              560                  93% 600                  600                
463.800 Water Improvements - Impa 3,857             6,402           -               6,557              0% -                   -                 
464.200 Capital - Machinery & Equip -                 0% 68,000             60,000           

====================== ================================ =========================
TOTAL WATER OPS 207,568         167,311      167,495      137,899          82% 236,985           228,985        



5

83% Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET JULY - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- --------------------------- --------------- ----------- ----------- ------ ------------- --------------

City of Lake Alfred
ENTERPRISE FUND

FY 2015-2016

401.535- WASTE WATER OPERATIONS
412.000 Salaries & Wages 87,715           86,972         88,735         74,502            84% 90,548             91,159           
414.000 Overtime Pay 1,207             1,711           4,000           1,932              48% 4,000               4,000             
421.000 FICA Expense 6,589             6,655           7,095           5,761              81% 7,233               7,280             
422.000 Retirement 12,939           15,515         14,220         14,001            98% 13,460             13,460           
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 14,467           14,467         16,480         13,661            83% 16,887             17,894           
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,609             2,528           1,860           1,858              100% 2,379               2,379             
431.300 Engineering -                 14,758         15,000         8,555              57% 15,000             15,000           
431.500 Employee Exams 177                56                300              42                    14% 300                  300                
432.000 Accounting & Auditing 7,326             -               -               -                   0% -                   -                 
434.100 Contractual Services -                 -               500              -                   0% 500                  500                
434.500 Sampling of Wells 11,256           10,983         12,000         9,013              75% 12,000             12,000           
434.510 Sludge Hauling 2,536             5,480           3,000           8,020              267% 8,000               8,000             
440.300 Training & Travel 757                110              500              1,036              207% 1,000               1,000             
441.000 Communications 7,856             7,447           8,000           4,876              61% 8,000               8,000             
441.100 Cell Phone 532                269              600              365                  61% 600                  600                
443.200 Electric 99,975           92,148         87,000         64,614            74% 87,000             87,000           
445.000 Property & Liability 29,782           32,698         31,615         29,374            93% 33,528             33,528           
446.000 R & M Services 35,723           66,177         40,000         47,324            118% 40,000             40,000           
446.100 R & M - Auto 1,510             335              2,000           10                    1% 1,000               1,000             
452.000 Operating Supplies 1,335             1,983           2,500           1,660              66% 2,500               2,500             
452.600 Chemicals 43,641           90,563         90,000         81,320            90% 90,000             90,000           
452.700 Fuel -                 108              500              501                  100% 500                  500                
452.800 Diesel Fuel -                 -               200              -                   0% 200                  200                
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 90                   385              750              60                    8% 750                  750                
464.100 Capital - Equip 4,080             21,620         -               -                   0% -                   -                 

====================== ================================ =========================
TOTAL WASTE WATER 371,102         472,968      426,855      368,485          86% 435,385           437,050        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,828,418      1,801,777   2,171,500   2,053,766       95% 2,241,000        2,241,000     

Total Revenue: 2,241,000   Total Revenue: 2,241,000     
Total Expenditure: 2,241,000   Total Expenditure: 2,241,000     

Contingency: 20,815         Contingency: 8,022             



COLA: 2.00%
Grade (6%)

9.68 10.26 10.88 11.53 12.23 12.96 13.74 14.56 15.43 16.36 17.34 18.38 19.49 20.66 21.89 23.21 24.60 26.08
Step (2%) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Base 20,142 21,351 22,632 23,990 25,429 26,955 28,572 30,287 32,104 34,030 36,072 38,236 40,531 42,962 45,540 48,273 51,169 54,239
(1y)1 20,545 21,778 23,085 24,470 25,938 27,494 29,144 30,893 32,746 34,711 36,794 39,001 41,341 43,822 46,451 49,238 52,192 55,324
(2y)2 20,956 22,214 23,546 24,959 26,457 28,044 29,727 31,510 33,401 35,405 37,529 39,781 42,168 44,698 47,380 50,223 53,236 56,430
(4y)3 21,375 22,658 24,017 25,458 26,986 28,605 30,321 32,141 34,069 36,113 38,280 40,577 43,011 45,592 48,328 51,227 54,301 57,559
(6y)4 21,803 23,111 24,498 25,968 27,526 29,177 30,928 32,783 34,750 36,835 39,046 41,388 43,872 46,504 49,294 52,252 55,387 58,710

(10y)5 22,239 23,573 24,988 26,487 28,076 29,761 31,546 33,439 35,445 37,572 39,827 42,216 44,749 47,434 50,280 53,297 56,495 59,884
6 22,684 24,045 25,487 27,017 28,638 30,356 32,177 34,108 36,154 38,324 40,623 43,060 45,644 48,383 51,286 54,363 57,625 61,082
7 23,137 24,526 25,997 27,557 29,210 30,963 32,821 34,790 36,877 39,090 41,436 43,922 46,557 49,350 52,311 55,450 58,777 62,304

1 Service Worker I 5 SW III 8 Police Officer 11 Superintendent 15 City Clerk
Library Assistant Communication Operator Plant Operator Fire Captain Police Lieutenant 

Mechanic
2 Service Worker II 6 Finance Clerk 17 Director

Code Enforcement 12 Police Sergeant 
9 Librarian 

3 Utility Billing Clerk 13 P&R Director
7 Fire Fighter

4 Administrative Assistant

City of Lake Alfred - Salary Schedule
FY 2015 / 2016



Position DOH Yrs.  Gr.  St. 
 FY 15/16 

BASE 
 2% COLA 

for FY 15/16 
 % Adj  Holiday Incentive  Longevity 

 FY 15/16  
Salary 

 
Mayor 3,600            3,600           3,600           

Vice Mayor 2,400            2,400           2,400           

Commissioner 2,400            2,400           2,400           

Commissioner 2,400            2,400           2,400           

Commissioner 2,400            2,400           2,400           

Totals: 13,200$        13,200$       13,200$       

City Manager 3/5/2012 4 - 3  91,105          92,927         Contr. Adj. / St. 200          1,394                 581         95,101         
City Clerk 2/9/2015 1 15  ^2 1  51,169          52,192         1 Yr Step 200          2,400                 -          54,792         

Totals: 142,274$      145,119$     400$        3,794$               -          149,894$     

Finance Director 1/11/2005 11 17  ^1 5  >1 59,884          61,082         200          1,222                 1,069      63,573         

Finance Clerk 10/1/2013 2 6    2  27,494          28,044         2 Yr Step 200          280                    -          28,525         

Totals: 87,379$        89,126$       400$        1,502$               1,069$    92,097$       

Police Chief 10/12/1987 28 17  ^1 5  >1 59,884          61,082         200          1,440                 3,054      65,776         

Police Lieutenant 3/9/1988 28 15  5  49,294          50,280         200          1,440                 2,514      54,434         

Police Sergeant 7/24/1995 21 12  5  41,388          42,216         200          1,560                 1,794      45,770         

Police Officer 9/1/2004 12 8    5  >2 34,108          34,790         200          1,320                 696         37,006         

Police Officer 4/3/2006 10 8    5  >2 34,108          34,790         10 Yr Step 200          840                    522         36,352         

Police Officer 4/2/2007 9 8    4  >2 33,439          34,108         200          480                    426         35,214         

Police Officer 8/30/2010 6 8    4  >2 33,439          34,108         6 Yr Step 200          720                    171         35,198         

Police Officer (SRO) 12/12/2011 4 8    3  >2 32,783          33,439         4 Yr Step 200          480                    -          34,119         

Police Officer 8/27/2014 2 8    2  >2 32,141          32,783         2 Yr Step 200          -          32,983         

Police Officer 1/5/2015 1 8    1  >2 31,510          32,141         1 Yr Step 200          -          32,341         

Police Officer 10/1/2015 0 8    B >2 30,893          31,510         200          -          31,710         

Comm. Coord. 5/30/2007 9 5    4  ^1 27,526          28,076         200          351         28,627         

Comm. Operator 8/9/2006 10 5    5  27,526          28,076         10 Yr Step 200          421         28,697         

Comm. Operator 8/31/2009 7 5    4  26,986          27,526         200          206         27,932         

Comm. Operator 8/16/2010 6 5    4  26,986          27,526         6 Yr Step 200          138         27,863         

Comm. Operator 10/17/2011 4 5    3  26,457          26,986         4 Yr Step 200          -          27,186         

Totals: 548,468$      559,437$     3,200$     8,280$               10,293$  581,210$     

Fire Chief 1/2/2007 9 17  4  >1 55,387          56,495         200          -                         1,130      57,825         

Fire Capt/EMT* 11/12/1997 18 11  5  42,045          42,435         200          -                         1,485      44,121         

Fire Capt/EMT 9/4/2004 12 11  5  39,046          39,827         200          -                         797         40,823         

Fire Capt/EMT 4/18/2005 11 11  5  39,046          39,827         200          -                         1,195      41,221         

FF/EMT 1/24/2010 6 7    4  30,321          30,928         6 Yr Step 200          -                         155         31,282         

FF/EMT 4/28/2012 4 7    3  29,727          30,321         4 Yr Step 200          -                         -          30,521         

FF/EMT 1/6/2014 2 7    2  29,144          29,727         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          29,927         

FF/EMT (P/T) - 40,000          40,800         -                         -          40,800         

Totals: 304,715$      310,359$     1,400$     -$                   4,761$    316,520$     

City of Lake Alfred Payroll 
Fiscal Year 2015/2016

City Commission

Fire Department

City Administration

Finance Department

Police Department



Position DOH Yrs.  Gr.  St. 
 FY 15/16 

BASE 
 2% COLA 

for FY 15/16 
 % Adj  Holiday Incentive  Longevity 

 FY 15/16  
Salary 

City of Lake Alfred Payroll 
Fiscal Year 2015/2016

Director 10/1/2007 8 17  4  >1 55,387          56,495         200          565                    1,412      58,672         
Building Official 2/18/2008 8 - 4  24,600          25,092         -                         251         25,343         

Code Enforcement 2/13/2012 4 6    3  14,022          14,303         4 Yr Step 100          -                         -          14,403         

Admin Assistant 10/14/2013 2 4    2  >1 24,959          25,458         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          25,658         

Totals: 118,968$      121,348$     500$        565$                  1,663$    124,076$     

Superintendent 10/1/2014 1 11  1  36,072          36,794         1 Yr Step 200          -                         184         37,178         

Svc Wkr III* 7/8/2000 16 5    5  30,353          30,628         200          -                         919         31,747         

Svc Wkr III 3/11/2013 3 5    2  25,938          26,457         200          -                         -          26,657         

Svc Wkr I 11/12/2014 1 1    1  20,142          20,545         1 Yr Step 200          -                         -          20,745         

Totals: 76,433          77,630         600          -                     919         79,149         

Svc Wkr III 9/2/2014 2 5    2  25,938          26,457         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          26,657         

Svc Wkr III 11/6/2012 3 5    2  25,938          26,457         200          -                         -          26,657         

Svc Wkr II 4/6/2005 11 2    5  23,111          23,573         200          -                         413         24,186         

Svc Wkr II 9/2/2014 2 2    2  21,778          22,214         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          22,414         

Svc Wkr I 2/9/2015 1 1    1  20,142          20,545         1 Yr Step 200          -                         -          20,745         

Totals: 116,908$      119,246$     1,000$     -$                   413$       120,658$     

Mechanic 9/24/2014 2 8    2  30,893          31,510         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          31,710         

Director 9/16/2014 2 13  2  41,341          42,168         2 Yr Step 200          843                    -          43,211         

Svc Wkr III 5/13/2013 3 5    2  25,938          26,457         200          -                         -          26,657         

Svc Wkr II 7/21/2014 2 2    2  21,778          22,214         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          22,414         

Svc Wkr I 6/15/2015 1 1    1  20,142          20,545         1 Yr Step 200          -                         -          20,745         

Admin. Assistant 10/22/2012 3 4    2  >1 24,959          25,458         200          -                         -          25,658         

Counselor/Driver n/a 3,960            4,039           -                         -          4,039           

Lead Counselor n/a 3,600            3,672           -                         -          3,672           

Counselor n/a 3,060            3,121           -                         -          3,121           

Totals: 103,438$      105,506$     1,000$     -$                   -$        149,518$     

Librarian 10/1/2010 5 9    3  33,401          34,069         200          1,022                 426         35,717         

Asst Librarian (P/T) 11/12/2010 5 1    3  ^1 14,963          15,262         100          153                    114         15,629         

Asst Librarian (P/T) 7/13/2015 1 1    1  14,100          14,382         1 Yr Step 100          -                         -          14,482         

Asst Librarian (P/T) 1/6/2014 2 1    2  14,382          14,669         2 Yr Step 100          -                         -          14,769         

Totals: 76,845$        78,382$       500$        1,175$               540$       80,597$       

Parks & Recreation

Roads & Streets Maintenance

Central Garage & Motor Pool

Community Development

PW Administration

Sanitation & Refuse

Library



Position DOH Yrs.  Gr.  St. 
 FY 15/16 

BASE 
 2% COLA 

for FY 15/16 
 % Adj  Holiday Incentive  Longevity 

 FY 15/16  
Salary 

City of Lake Alfred Payroll 
Fiscal Year 2015/2016

Director 5/7/2001 15 17  ^1 5  >1 59,884          61,082         200          -                         1,680      62,962         

Admin Assistant 10/30/2006 9 4    ^1 4  >1 27,694          28,076         200          -                         351         28,627         

Superintendent 4/5/2010 6 11  4  38,280          39,046         6 Yr Step 200          -                         586         39,831         

UB Clerk 5/3/2010 6 3    4  >1 24,498          24,988         6 Yr Step 200          -                         125         25,313         

UB Clerk 7/20/2011 5 3    3  >1 24,017          24,498         200          -                         61           24,759         

Svc Wkr III 11/15/2010 5 5    3  26,457          26,986         200          -                         67           27,253         

Svc Wkr II 2/17/2014 2 2    2  21,778          22,214         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          22,414         

Svc Wkr II 9/30/2013 3 2    2  21,778          22,214         200          -                         -          22,414         

Totals: 244,386$      249,102$     1,600$     -$                   2,870$    253,572$     

Plant Oper. (P/T) 1/21/2011 5 n/a 3  10,075          10,277         100          -                         -          10,377         

WW Plant Operator 5/31/2005 11 8    5  ^1 33,439          34,108         200          -                         597         34,905         

WW Plant Operator 8/3/2009 7 8    4  32,141          32,783         200          -                         246         33,229         

Svc Wkr II 6/3/2013 3 2    2  21,778          22,214         200          -                         -          22,414         

Totals: 87,358$        89,105$       600$        -$                   843$       90,548$       

Median Average Tenure: 6.00 years

Average Tenure: 7.78 years

FY 15/16 FY 15/16 FICA Exp. Holiday Incentive Longevity FY 15/16

1,997,411$   2,036,141$  162,968$           11,700$   15,316$             23,555$  2,130,304$  

Education

7,036$               

2,130,304          

* Outside of Payscale 162,968             

^ Assignment Pay 2,293,272$        

 > Phase in Grade Increase

Wastewater Operations

Water Operations

Enterprise Operations

Service Operations



COLA: 0.00%
Grade (6%)

9.68 10.26 10.88 11.53 12.23 12.96 13.74 14.56 15.43 16.36 17.34 18.38 19.49 20.66 21.89 23.21 24.60 26.08
Step (2%) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Base 20,142 21,351 22,632 23,990 25,429 26,955 28,572 30,287 32,104 34,030 36,072 38,236 40,531 42,962 45,540 48,273 51,169 54,239
(1y)1 20,545 21,778 23,085 24,470 25,938 27,494 29,144 30,893 32,746 34,711 36,794 39,001 41,341 43,822 46,451 49,238 52,192 55,324
(2y)2 20,956 22,214 23,546 24,959 26,457 28,044 29,727 31,510 33,401 35,405 37,529 39,781 42,168 44,698 47,380 50,223 53,236 56,430
(4y)3 21,375 22,658 24,017 25,458 26,986 28,605 30,321 32,141 34,069 36,113 38,280 40,577 43,011 45,592 48,328 51,227 54,301 57,559
(6y)4 21,803 23,111 24,498 25,968 27,526 29,177 30,928 32,783 34,750 36,835 39,046 41,388 43,872 46,504 49,294 52,252 55,387 58,710

(10y)5 22,239 23,573 24,988 26,487 28,076 29,761 31,546 33,439 35,445 37,572 39,827 42,216 44,749 47,434 50,280 53,297 56,495 59,884
6 22,684 24,045 25,487 27,017 28,638 30,356 32,177 34,108 36,154 38,324 40,623 43,060 45,644 48,383 51,286 54,363 57,625 61,082
7 23,137 24,526 25,997 27,557 29,210 30,963 32,821 34,790 36,877 39,090 41,436 43,922 46,557 49,350 52,311 55,450 58,777 62,304

1 Service Worker I 5 SW III 8 Fire Fighter 11 Superintendent 15 City Clerk
Library Assistant Communication Operator Plant Operator Fire Captain Police Lieutenant 

Mechanic
2 Service Worker II 6 Finance Clerk 17 Director

Code Enforcement 12 Police Sergeant 
9 Police Officer

3 Utility Billing Clerk Librarian 13 P&R Director

4 Administrative Assistant

City of Lake Alfred - Salary Schedule
FY 2016 / 2017



Position DOH Yrs.  Gr.  St. 
 FY 16/17 

BASE 
 0% COLA 

for FY 16/17 
 % Adj  Holiday Incentive  Longevity 

 FY 16/17  
Salary 

 

Mayor 5,400            6,000           200          6,200           

Vice Mayor 3,600            5,000           200          5,200           

Commissioner 3,600            5,000           200          5,200           

Commissioner 3,600            5,000           200          5,200           

Commissioner 3,600            5,000           200          5,200           

Totals: 19,800$        26,000$       1,000$     27,000$       

City Manager 3/5/2012 5 - 3  92,927          92,927         200          2,788                 1,394      97,309         
City Clerk 2/9/2015 2 15  ^2 2  53,236          53,236         2 Yr Step 200          2,400                 -          55,836         

Totals: 146,163$      146,163$     400$        5,188$               -          153,145$     

Finance Director 1/11/2005 12 17  ^1 5  >1 61,082          61,082         200          1,222                 1,222      63,725         

Finance Clerk 10/1/2013 3 6    2  28,044          28,044         200          280                    -          28,525         

Totals: 89,126$        89,126$       400$        1,502$               1,222$    92,250$       

Police Chief 10/12/1987 29 17  ^1 5  >1 61,082          61,082         200          1,440                 3,054      65,776         

Police Lieutenant 3/9/1988 29 15  5  50,280          50,280         200          1,440                 2,514      54,434         

Police Sergeant 7/24/1995 22 12  5  42,216          42,216         200          1,560                 1,900      45,876         

Police Officer 9/1/2004 13 9    5  35,445          35,445         200          1,320                 798         37,763         

Police Officer 4/3/2006 11 9    5  35,445          35,445         200          840                    620         37,106         

Police Officer 4/2/2007 10 9    5  35,445          35,445         10 Yr Step 200          480                    532         36,657         

Police Officer 8/30/2010 7 9    4  34,750          34,750         200          720                    261         35,931         

Police Officer (SRO) 12/12/2011 5 9    3  34,069          34,069         200          480                    85           34,834         

Police Officer 8/27/2014 3 9    2  33,401          33,401         200          -          33,601         

Police Officer 1/5/2015 2 9    2  33,401          33,401         2 Yr Step 200          -          33,601         

Police Officer 10/1/2015 1 9    1  32,746          32,746         1 Yr Step 200          -          32,946         

Comm. Coord. 5/30/2007 10 5    5  ^1 28,638          28,638         10 Yr Step 200          430         29,267         

Comm. Operator 8/9/2006 11 5    5  28,076          28,076         200          491         28,767         

Comm. Operator 8/31/2009 8 5    4  27,526          27,526         200          275         28,001         

Comm. Operator 8/16/2010 7 5    4  27,526          27,526         200          206         27,932         

Comm. Operator 10/17/2011 5 5    3  26,986          26,986         200          67           27,253         

Totals: 567,033$      567,033$     3,200$     8,280$               11,233$  589,746$     

Fire Chief 1/2/2007 10 17  5  >1 57,625          57,625         10 Yr Step 200          -                         1,297      59,121         

Fire Capt/EMT* 11/12/1997 19 11  5  42,045          42,045         200          -                         1,577      43,822         

Fire Capt/EMT 9/4/2004 13 11  5  39,827          39,827         200          -                         896         40,923         

Fire Capt/EMT 4/18/2005 12 11  5  39,827          39,827         200          -                         1,294      41,321         

FF/EMT 1/24/2010 7 8    4  32,783          32,783         200          -                         246         33,229         

FF/EMT 4/28/2012 5 8    3  32,141          32,141         200          -                         80           32,421         

FF/EMT 1/6/2014 3 8    2  31,510          31,510         200          -                         -          31,710         

FF/EMT (P/T) - 40,000          40,000         -                         -          40,000         

Totals: 315,757$      315,757$     1,400$     -$                   5,390$    322,547$     

Fire Department

City of Lake Alfred Payroll 
Fiscal Year 2016/2017

City Commission**

City Administration

Finance Department

Police Department



Position DOH Yrs.  Gr.  St. 
 FY 16/17 

BASE 
 0% COLA 

for FY 16/17 
 % Adj  Holiday Incentive  Longevity 

 FY 16/17  
Salary 

City of Lake Alfred Payroll 
Fiscal Year 2016/2017

Director 10/1/2007 9 17  4  >1 56,495          56,495         200          565                    1,554      58,813         
Building Official (P/T) 2/18/2008 9 - 4  24,600          24,600         -                         308         24,908         

Code Enforcement (P 2/13/2012 5 6    3  14,303          14,303         100          -                         36           14,438         

Admin Assistant 10/14/2013 3 4    2  >1 25,458          25,458         200          -                         64           25,722         

Totals: 120,856$      120,856$     500$        565$                  1,961$    123,881$     

Superintendent 10/1/2014 2 11  2  37,529          37,529         2 Yr Step 200          -                         281         38,011         

Totals: 37,529$        37,529$       200$        -$                   281$       38,011$       

Svc Wkr III* 7/8/2000 17 5    5  30,353          30,353         200          -                         986         31,539         

Svc Wkr III 3/11/2013 4 5    3  26,986          26,986         4 Yr Step 200          -                         -          27,186         

Svc Wkr I 11/12/2014 2 1    2  20,956          20,956         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          21,156         

Totals: 78,295          78,295         600          -                     986         79,882         

Svc Wkr III 9/2/2014 3 5    2  26,457          26,457         200          -                         -          26,657         

Svc Wkr III 11/6/2012 4 5    3  26,986          26,986         4 Yr Step 200          -                         -          27,186         

Svc Wkr II 4/6/2005 12 2    5  23,573          23,573         200          -                         471         24,245         

Svc Wkr II 9/2/2014 3 2    2  22,214          22,214         200          -                         -          22,414         

Svc Wkr I 2/9/2015 2 1    2  20,956          20,956         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          21,156         

Totals: 120,186$      120,186$     1,000$     -$                   471$       121,657$     

Mechanic 9/24/2014 3 8    2  31,510          31,510         200          -                         -          31,710         

Director 9/16/2014 3 13  2  42,168          42,168         200          843                    -          43,211         

Svc Wkr III 5/13/2013 4 5    3  26,986          26,986         4 Yr Step 200          -                         -          27,186         

Svc Wkr II 7/21/2014 3 2    2  22,214          22,214         200          -                         -          22,414         

Svc Wkr I 6/15/2015 2 1    2  20,956          20,956         2 Yr Step 200          -                         -          21,156         

Admin. Assistant 10/22/2012 4 4    3  >1 25,968          25,968         4 Yr Step 200          -                         -          26,168         

Counselor/Driver n/a 3,960            3,960           -                         -          3,960           

Lead Counselor n/a 3,600            3,600           -                         -          3,600           

Counselor n/a 3,060            3,060           -                         -          3,060           

Totals: 106,743$      106,743$     1,000$     -$                   -$        150,755$     

Librarian 10/1/2010 6 9    4  34,750          34,750         6 Yr Step 200          1,043                 521         36,514         

Asst Librarian (P/T) 11/12/2010 6 1    4  ^1 15,567          15,567         6 Yr Step 100          156                    156         15,979         

Asst Librarian (P/T) 7/13/2015 2 1    2  14,669          14,669         2 Yr Step 100          -                         -          14,769         

Asst Librarian (P/T) 1/6/2014 3 1    2  14,669          14,669         100          -                         -          14,769         

Totals: 79,656$        79,656$       500$        1,198$               677$       82,032$       

Central Garage & Motor Pool

Community Development

Library

Parks & Recreation

PW Administration

Sanitation & Refuse

Roads & Streets Maintenance



Position DOH Yrs.  Gr.  St. 
 FY 16/17 

BASE 
 0% COLA 

for FY 16/17 
 % Adj  Holiday Incentive  Longevity 

 FY 16/17  
Salary 

City of Lake Alfred Payroll 
Fiscal Year 2016/2017

Director 5/7/2001 16 17  ^1 5  >1 61,082          61,082         200          -                         1,832      63,114         

Admin Assistant 10/30/2006 10 4    ^1 5  >1 28,638          28,638         10 Yr Step 200          -                         430         29,267         

Superintendent 4/5/2010 7 11  4  39,046          39,046         200          -                         683         39,929         

UB Clerk 5/3/2010 7 3    4  24,498          24,498         200          -                         184         24,881         

UB Clerk 7/20/2011 6 3    4  24,498          24,498         6 Yr Step 200          -                         122         24,820         

Svc Wkr III 11/15/2010 6 5    4  27,526          27,526         6 Yr Step 200          -                         138         27,863         

Svc Wkr II 9/30/2013 4 2    3  22,658          22,658         4 Yr Step 200          -                         -          22,858         

Svc Wkr II 2/17/2014 3 2    2  22,214          22,214         200          -                         -          22,414         

Totals: 250,158$      250,158$     1,600$     -$                   3,389$    255,147$     

Plant Oper. (P/T) 1/21/2011 6 n/a 4  10,277          10,277         6 Yr Step 100          -                         10,377         

WW Plant Operator 5/31/2005 12 8    5  ^1 34,108          34,108         200          -                         682         34,990         

WW Plant Operator 8/3/2009 8 8    4  32,783          32,783         200          -                         328         33,311         

Svc Wkr II 6/3/2013 4 2    3  22,658          22,658         4 Yr Step 200          -                         -          22,858         

Totals: 89,549$        89,549$       600$        -$                   1,010$    91,159$       

FY 16/17 FY 16/17 FICA Exp. Holiday Incentive Longevity FY 16/17

2,062,639$   2,068,839$  165,951$           12,700$   16,733$             26,621$  2,169,298$  

* Outside of Payscale 2,169,298          

** Changes will not take effect until new terms begin in 2017 165,951             

^ Assignment Pay 2,335,250$        

 > Phase in Grade Increase

Enterprise Operations

Service Operations

Wastewater Operations

Water Operations



Personnel & Payroll 

Proposed Goals & Objectives: 

 2% COLA for FY 15/16 & FY 16/17 (There was no COLA given in 10/11, 11/12, 12/13, or 13/14*; 
and a 1% COLA given in 14/15; only a 1% COLA given in 5 years)(* Salary plan implemented; paid 
for mid-year through cost savings, elimination of positions, and restructuring). 
 

 Increase base starting salaries of employees to at least 80% of the overall market average as 
determined by the Lake Alfred Pay Study. 

o Grade adjustments (6% increases) phased in for positions as the budget allows. 
o Subset of this standard: Increase base starting salaries of employees to at least 70% of 

the local labor market average as determined by the Lake Alfred Pay Study. 
 

 Convert non-base salary components (education incentive, longevity, holiday pay) from a flat 
fringe benefit to a scaled percentage designed to move employees through the market range 
from the 80% base rate to the market average over a 15 year period (90.09% after step 
increases) (See Employee Market Gap Option Charts). 

o Market Gap Option #4: 12% step increases over 10 years, 5% longevity from 5-15 years, 
2% AA degree, 4% bachelor degree, 6% master degree. Flat Holiday Bonus from $200-
$500. 
 

 Establish “Service Worker II” as the baseline service worker position for the City. Promote the 
remaining Service Worker Is. 
 

 Explore/implement programs to reduce the cost of City provided health insurance including: 
self-insured options, health clinics, high deductible plans, employee incentives, health care 
savings/reimbursement accounts, etc. 
 

 Increase tuition assistance benefit to Employees (currently $500 per year) and expand program 
to include student loans for eligible degrees. 
 

 Take home vehicle policy for Police Department (a few years out with regular vehicle 
replacement). 
 

 Limited leave time buyback program designed to incentivize building up sick leave balances 
(Previously had a buyback program that was too broad and too expensive). 
 

 Add a Detective position in the Police Department 
 

 Add a Service Worker II position in Public Utilities. 
 



Fy 2014/2015 Lake Alfred Pay Study

Analysis by Starting Base Salary 
Page 1

2015 Pay Study Position DOH

 1% COLA for 
FY 14/15 LLM Sample LLM %

Comp. 
Sample

Comp 
% Overall

Overall 
%

Librarian 2/3/2007 29,693$       50,690$     0.59 46,656$     0.64 49,345$      0.61
Parks & Rec. Manager 10/1/2015 37,487$       64,942$     0.58 48,341$     0.78 59,408$      0.64
FF/EMT 10/9/2013 26,427$       39,820$     0.67 38,233$     0.70 38,762$      0.69
FF/EMT 10/1/2012 26,427$       39,820$     0.67 38,233$     0.70 38,762$      0.69
FF/EMT 4/28/2012 26,427$       39,820$     0.67 38,233$     0.70 38,762$      0.69
FF/EMT 12/24/2009 26,427$       39,820$     0.67 38,233$     0.70 38,762$      0.69
FF/EMT 10/30/2014 26,427$       39,820$     0.67 38,233$     0.70 38,762$      0.69
FF/EMT 4/9/2014 26,427$       39,820$     0.67 38,233$     0.70 38,762$      0.69
Police Lieutenant 3/9/1988 39,736$       57,898$     0.69 56,630$     0.71 57,194$      0.70
Police Sergeant 7/24/1995 35,365$       53,219$     0.67 49,929$     0.71 51,125$      0.70
Public Works Director 5/7/2001 53,176$       78,207$     0.68 72,163$     0.74 74,023$      0.72
Fire Capt/EMT 10/4/1999 35,365$       48,992$     0.73 48,254$     0.74 48,523$      0.73
Fire Capt/EMT 5/14/2004 35,365$       48,992$     0.73 48,254$     0.74 48,523$      0.73
Fire Capt/EMT 11/12/1997 35,365$       48,992$     0.73 48,254$     0.74 48,523$      0.73
Building Official 2/18/2008 44,647$       67,528$     0.67 55,436$     0.81 61,482$      0.73
Admin Assistant 6/7/2012 23,520$       29,590$     0.80 32,148$     0.74 31,417$      0.75
Admin Assistant 10/30/2006 23,520$       29,590$     0.80 32,148$     0.74 31,417$      0.75
Admin. Assistant 10/22/2012 23,520$       29,590$     0.80 32,148$     0.74 31,417$      0.75
Community Develop. Dir10/22/2001 50,166$       65,826$     0.77 69,209$     0.73 67,705$      0.75
Code Enforcement 2/13/2012 26,427$       36,306$     0.73 34,029$     0.78 34,857$      0.76
Fire Chief 1/2/2007 50,166$       66,555$     0.76 66,227$     0.76 66,336$      0.76
Police Officer 1/5/2015 30,287$       42,440$     0.72 38,861$     0.78 39,962$      0.76
Police Officer 12/22/2014 30,287$       42,440$     0.72 38,861$     0.78 39,962$      0.76
Police Officer 8/27/2014 30,287$       42,440$     0.72 38,861$     0.78 39,962$      0.76
Police Officer 8/30/2010 30,287$       42,440$     0.72 38,861$     0.78 39,962$      0.76
Police Officer 4/3/2006 30,287$       42,440$     0.72 38,861$     0.78 39,962$      0.76
Police Officer 4/2/2007 30,287$       42,440$     0.72 38,861$     0.78 39,962$      0.76
Police Officer 9/1/2004 30,287$       42,440$     0.72 38,861$     0.78 39,962$      0.76
SRO 12/12/2011 30,287$       42,440$     0.72 38,861$     0.78 39,962$      0.76
Finance Director 1/11/2005 53,176$       80,883$     0.66 65,719$     0.81 70,385$      0.76
Police Chief 10/12/1987 53,176$       80,416$     0.67 64,732$     0.83 69,960$      0.77
Svc Wkr I 11/12/2014 19,748$       26,670$     0.75 25,675$     0.77 25,959$      0.77
Svc Wkr I 2/9/2015 19,748$       26,670$     0.75 25,675$     0.77 25,959$      0.77
Svc Wkr I 9/30/2013 19,748$       26,670$     0.75 25,675$     0.77 25,959$      0.77
Svc Wkr I 7/21/2014 19,748$       26,670$     0.75 25,675$     0.77 25,959$      0.77
Svc Wkr I 4/1/2014 19,748$       26,670$     0.75 25,675$     0.77 25,959$      0.77
Asst Librarian (P/T) 1/27/2015 19,748$       25,273$     0.79 24,576$     0.81 25,041$      0.79
Asst Librarian (P/T) 1/6/2014 19,748$       25,273$     0.79 24,576$     0.81 25,041$      0.79
Asst Librarian (P/T) 9/18/2009 19,748$       25,273$     0.79 24,576$     0.81 25,041$      0.79
Custodian (SW I) 9/9/1985 19,748$       25,253$     0.79 25,072$     0.79 25,124$      0.79
UB Clerk 7/20/2011 22,188$       28,581$     0.78 28,283$     0.79 28,375$      0.79
UB Clerk 5/3/2010 22,188$       28,581$     0.78 28,283$     0.79 28,375$      0.79



Fy 2014/2015 Lake Alfred Pay Study

Analysis by Starting Base Salary 
Page 2

2015 Pay Study Position DOH

 1% COLA for 
FY 14/15 LLM Sample LLM %

Comp. 
Sample

Comp 
% Overall

Overall 
%

City Manager 3/5/2012 85,850$       128,850$   0.67 95,154$     0.91 106,386$   0.81
Comm. Coord. 5/30/2007 24,931$       27,417$     0.91 32,039$     0.78 30,884$      0.81
Comm. Operator 10/17/2011 24,931$       27,417$     0.91 32,039$     0.78 30,884$      0.81
Comm. Operator 8/16/2010 24,931$       27,417$     0.91 32,039$     0.78 30,884$      0.81
Comm. Operator 8/31/2009 24,931$       27,417$     0.91 32,039$     0.78 30,884$      0.81
Comm. Operator 8/9/2006 24,931$       27,417$     0.91 32,039$     0.78 30,884$      0.81
Svc Wkr II 2/17/2014 20,932$       26,670$     0.79 25,675$     0.82 25,959$      0.81
Svc Wkr II 9/2/2014 20,932$       26,670$     0.79 25,675$     0.82 25,959$      0.81
Svc Wkr II 6/3/2013 20,932$       26,670$     0.79 25,675$     0.82 25,959$      0.81
Svc Wkr II 11/6/2012 20,932$       26,670$     0.79 25,675$     0.82 25,959$      0.81
Svc Wkr II 3/11/2013 20,932$       26,670$     0.79 25,675$     0.82 25,959$      0.81
Svc Wkr II 4/26/2005 20,932$       26,670$     0.79 25,675$     0.82 25,959$      0.81
Mechanic 9/24/2014 28,012$       34,588$     0.81 34,367$     0.82 34,441$      0.82
Svc Wkr III 9/2/2014 24,931$       31,964$     0.78 29,421$     0.85 30,203$      0.83
Svc Wkr III 2/22/1999 24,931$       31,964$     0.78 29,421$     0.85 30,203$      0.83
Svc Wkr III 11/15/2010 24,931$       31,964$     0.78 29,421$     0.85 30,203$      0.83
Svc Wkr III 7/8/2000 24,931$       31,964$     0.78 29,421$     0.85 30,203$      0.83
PW Superintendent 11/4/2009 35,365$       43,112$     0.83 42,373$     0.84 42,584$      0.84
Utility Superintendent 9/22/2006 35,365$       40,571$     0.88 43,579$     0.82 42,576$      0.84
WW Plant Operator 8/3/2009 29,693$       36,218$     0.82 35,018$     0.85 35,454$      0.84
Plant Oper. (P/T) 1/21/2011 29,693$       36,218$     0.82 35,018$     0.85 35,454$      0.84
City Clerk 3/3/2008 47,326$       55,213$     0.86 56,329$     0.85 56,072$      0.85
WW Plant Operator 5/31/2005 30,287$       36,218$     0.84 35,018$     0.87 35,454$      0.86
Finance Clerk 10/22/2012 26,427$       29,788$     0.89 29,903$     0.89 29,864$      0.89



Annual Phase
Current Cost Proposed Cost Cost

Holiday 100 $6,400 $200 $12,800 $6,400
Phase 2 $300 $19,200 $6,400
Phase 3 $400 $25,600 $6,400
Phase 4 $500 $32,000 $6,400

Longevity (5y+) $75/year $16,988 0.25%/year (5% cap) $23,322 $6,334
Phase 2 0.5%/year (5% cap) $37,838 $14,516

Education 300/600/900 $5,700 1%/2%/3% $7,754 $2,054
Phase 2 2%/4%/6% $15,508 $7,754

Step 8y Step $16,199 $16,199

Total Current Cost: $29,088
Total Cost: $72,457

Reference: COLA 1% $20,464 Total Remaining Cost: $57,669
COLA equivalent: 2.82%

Starting Pay 12% Step* 5% Longevity** Education Total
Employee: 80% 90.09% 4.50% 0.00% 94.60%

of market avg Associate 1.80% 96.40%
Bachelor 3.60% 98.20%

Master 5.41% 100.00%
* After 10 years of service

** After 15 years of service

Implemented

Employee Market Gap Option #4

80% Base Starting Salary Goal:



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 

 

 
3.) ORDINANCE 1356-15: CHAPTER 42 - RECYCLE COLLECTION SERVICES 
 

 
ISSUE: The City Commission will consider amending Section 42 of the Code of Ordinances 
related to sanitation to provide for in-house recycling services. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Ordinance 1356-15: Recycling  
 
ANALYSIS: The City Commission was presented with bids for recycling services at the August 
to commence on October 1st, 2015 following the expiration of our current 3-year agreement with 
Republic at the end of the fiscal year. Following this presentation at the August 17, 2015 
Commission meeting, the City Commission instructed staff to proceed with establishing in-
house recycling services.  
 
The City has received a draft agreement with Republic for drop off of recyclable materials. It is 
currently being reviewed by the City Attorney and staff and will presented at the September 23rd 
(2015) meeting for formal consideration. The draft agreement contains a provision for purchase 
of Republic’s existing receptacles for a total of approximately $30,000; a reduction of $15,000 
from the initial proposed purchase of price of $45,000.  However there is an additional $12,000 
in expense for applying city decals to the containers. This option is less than half of the 
estimated cost of $90,000 for the purchase new containers.  
 
The proposed ordinance amends the sanitation section of the code to allow for in-house 
sanitation services. The proposed ordinance also updates and rebalances the fee schedule 
(cost neutral); converts the restricted portion of the bill into a percentage; provides a budget 
formula to calculate the fuel service charge to equitably pass on increased or reduced fuel costs 
to the customer base; and provides an escalator provision to help account for inflation and 
increased operational costs. 
 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Ordinance 1356-15 on second and final reading. 

  



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1356-15                              Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1356-15 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 42 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 
THE CITY OF LAKE ALFRED REGARDING SOLID WASTE BY 
AMENDING SECTIONS 42-5 AND 42-7 RELATING TO 
CHARGES AND FEES FOR THE COLLECTION OF SOLID 
WASTE AND REMOVAL OF VEGETATION AND DEBRIS; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, REPEAL OF 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION OF 
SCRIVENER’S ERRORS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Lake Alfred desires to amend Chapter 42 
of the Code of Ordinances regarding Solid Waste; 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens and residents of the City of Lake 
Alfred to adopt such revised provisions; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Lake 

Alfred, Florida, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1: CODE OF ORDINANCES. Chapter 42 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Lake Alfred is amended as set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference (Deletions and additions are shown in strike through – underline format): 

 
SECTION 2: SEVERABILITY. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is 

declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, 
then all remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 3: CONFLICTS.  All ordinances and resolutions in conflict herewith 

are repealed to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.  
 
SECTION 4: EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall become effective immediately 

upon final adoption. 
 

SECTION 5: FORMAT.  It is the intention of the City Commission that the 
provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City; and that sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered and the word 
"ordinance" may be changed to "chapter", "section", "article", or such other appropriate word or 
phrase in order to accomplish such intentions; and regardless of whether such inclusion in the 
Code is accomplished, sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered and the 
correction of typographical and/or scrivener’s errors which do not affect the intent may be 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1356-15                              Page 2 of 2 
 

authorized by the City Manager or her designee, without need of public hearing, by filing a 
corrected or recodified copy of same with the City Clerk. 
 

PASSED on first reading at the regular meeting of the Lake Alfred City Commission held 
on the 9th day of September, 2015. 
 

READ, PASSED AND FINALLY ADOPTED on second reading at the meeting of the 
Lake Alfred City Commission duly assembled on the 23rd day of September, 2015. 
 
 

CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA 
CITY COMMISSION 

 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Charles O. Lake, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Amee Bailey-Speck, City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Frederick J. Murphy, Jr., City Attorney 

 



EXHIBIT “A” to ORDINANCE 1356-15 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Exhibit A to Ordinance No. 1356-15                              Page 1 of 6 
 

Chapter 42 - SOLID WASTE

Sec. 42-1. - Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:  

Appliances: 

(1) Large appliances or household goods: Includes discarded refrigerators, ranges, water 
heaters, freezers, couches, chairs, dressers, mattresses, televisions, tables, and other 
similar domestic and commercial large goods.  
 

(2) Small appliances or household goods: Includes portable televisions; microwaves; 
dormitory or boat; small refrigerators; and other small sized appliances.  

 
Brush means cuttings of grass, leaves, weeds, small branches, shrubs and vines; provided 
that such grass, leaves, weeds are bagged or placed in disposable containers. Branches, 
shrubs and vines are not more than six feet long and are placed at curbside in front of your 
residence or business. May not be the result of land clearing or construction.  

Garbage means any accumulation of either animal or food material, liquid or otherwise, which 
accumulates in the preparation of food, or any offal or refuse of meat, fish, fowl, vegetables or 
other refuse or waste likely to decay or become rancid or obnoxious, and any crockery, 
glassware or earthenware, tin cans, cartons, or other package material or wrappings coming in 
contact with any food material.  

Garbage receptacle means a waste container used to temporarily store trash and garbage as 
defined within this chapter and as approved by the City of Lake Alfred.  

Refuse. Items or material discarded or rejected as useless or worthless; trash or rubbish.  

Trash/junk. Any refuse other than garbage. It shall include outdoor play equipment, toys, 
outdoor furniture, wood containers, and other similar items too large to place in garbage 
receptacles and must be placed in separate piles.  

Sec. 42-2. - Mandatory use required. 

The use of the city solid waste collection service is mandatory for all occupied residential and 
commercial properties in the city.  

Sec. 42-3. - Maintenance required by specified establishments. 

Every person owning or operating any hotel, boardinghouse, restaurant, cafe, dining room, 
drugstore, or any other store or market, or owning or occupying any residence, boardinghouse or 
apartment building in the city, who shall have any garbage on the premises shall keep and maintain 
at all times a garbage receptacle to meet the specifications set out in Section 42-1. Such garbage 
receptacle shall be kept maintained on the property of such person, in a place to be designated by 
the director of public works.  



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Exhibit A to Ordinance No. 1356-15                              Page 2 of 6 
 

Sec. 42-4. - Condemned. 

Whenever any garbage receptacle shall become soiled from garbage, it shall be cleaned by the 
owner or by the occupant of the premises using such receptacle. Whenever any garbage receptacle 
becomes unusable, or will no longer hold liquid, it shall be condemned by the director of public works 
or his deputy. It shall be the duty of the director of public works to condemn and dispose of any 
container used for the purpose of receiving garbage that does not or shall not meet the 
specifications designated and required by this chapter.  

Sec. 42-5. - Administration. 

(aA)  The city manager shall be in charge of and responsible for the collection of solid waste 
material by the city. He may delegate his authority to the public works director, who shall be in 
immediate charge of such collection and disposal. For the purpose of administering this 
chapter, the following categories and requirements for solid waste collection are established:  

 
(1) Residential collections shall include collections of all solid waste collections for all dwelling 

units, by the city, including multifamily apartments and similar complexes electing to use a 
commercial refuse container approved by the city. All refuse must be bagged.  
 

(2) Residential recycling service shall be provided to all single-family dwellings and mobile 
homes or apartment buildings by the contractor who has an agreement with the city as to 
removal of such items to be recycled. Specific regulations on the program and services 
offered are included in the service agreement approved between the City of Lake Alfred 
and said private contractor.  
 

(3) Commercial collections shall include all other collections of solid waste, other than 
residential collections, by the city. All refuse must be bagged and drained of all liquids. All 
establishments using dumpsters must have a concrete or asphalt pad 12 feet wide and 
ten feet long, located in an area so as to allow clear movement of service vehicles. If a 
dumpster is going to face a public road it shall have a closed in area so not to be seen by 
the public.  

(b) 
The city shall collect a service charge, or fee, based upon the following schedules: 

TABLE (A) 
RESIDENTIAL COLLECTIONS 
RATE SCHEDULE, INSIDE CITY LIMITS  

   

One standard 95-gallon receptacle 
Smaller containers are available by request and are charged as same monthly 
fee as standard 95-gallon receptacles  

 
$17.00

Each additional receptacle over 95 gallons, per receptacle $7.00 
For each additional collection, per collection request; or for items placed outside 
of receptacle, per collection  

$5.50 
 

Single-family dwellings and mobile homes or apartment buildings using 
receptacles, for one collection per week:  

Per 
Collection

Per 
Month 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Exhibit A to Ordinance No. 1356-15                              Page 3 of 6 
 

TABLE (B) 
RESIDENTIAL COLLECTIONS FOR RECYCLING 
RATE SCHEDULE, INSIDE CITY LIMITS ONLY  

   

Single-family dwellings and mobile homes or apartment buildings using receptacle, for 
one collection per week by private contractor:   

$2.33 

 
Per 

Collection 
Per 
Month 

TABLE (C) 
COMMERCIAL COLLECTIONS OF SOLID WASTE 
STANDARD COMMERCIAL (95-GALLON RECEPTACLE, MAXIMUM) 
RATES PER MONTH  

   

One standard 95-gallon receptacle 
Smaller containers are available by request and are charged as same monthly fee as 
standard 95-gallon receptacles  

 
$20.75

Each additional receptacle, per receptacle $10.40
For each additional collection, per collection request $12.50
For items placed outside of receptacle, per collection $7.00
Commercial customers using receptacles, for one 
collection per week: 

Per 
Collection 

Per Month

   

(c) 
All residential customers shall make a deposit of an amount equal to two months' billing before 
the beginning of collections from such customers, the deposit to be refunded at the termination 
of the service.  

(d) 
Commercial customers shall make a deposit of an amount equal to two months' billing before 
the beginning of collections from such customers, the deposit to be returned at the termination 
of the service.  

(e) 
Mobile home parks or apartment buildings inside the city using dumpsters shall pay $14.50 per 
month for each mobile home or apartment or trailer space provided, for one collection per 
week.  

(f) 
From each monthly charge set forth in this section, $0.84 shall be set aside and placed in a 
renewal and replacement fund by the city treasurer and used to fund the replacement of city 
sanitation equipment. In addition, from each monthly charge set forth in this section, $2.16 shall 
be set aside and placed in a vehicle replacement fund by the city treasurer and used for the 
sole purpose of funding the replacement of sanitation garbage trucks.  

(g) 
In addition to the above charges an additional fuel adjustment charge of $3.94 per customer, 
per month shall be charged on each utility billing statement as a fuel adjustment charge. This 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Exhibit A to Ordinance No. 1356-15                              Page 4 of 6 
 

fuel adjustment charge shall be increased by three percent each October 1 after the effective 
date of the ordinance from which this section derives.  

(h) 
A moratorium on the increase and collection of the automatic annual fuel adjustment charge 
increase will be in effect for one fiscal year beginning October 1, 2011. This moratorium will 
sunset without further action by the city commission on September 30, 2012. Once the 
moratorium established herein sunsets as provided herein, the automatic annual fuel 
adjustment charge will automatically be increased by three percent as of October 1 of each 
year.  

(Ord. No. 1281-10, exh. A, 9-20-2010; Ord. No. 1295-11, § 1(exh. A), 9-7-2011)  

(B) The following schedule shall be the “Residential Collection Rate” charged for monthly 
sanitation services for each customer within the City of Lake Alfred: 
 

 

(1) Smaller containers may be available by request and are charged at the same monthly fee 
as the standard sized receptacles. 
 

(2) Each additional sanitation receptacle shall incur a $7.00 monthly service fee per customer 
in addition to the residential collection rate. 
 

(3) Each additional recycling receptacle shall incur a $4.00 monthly service fee per customer 
in addition to the residential collection rate. 
 

(4) The residential collection rate is for once a week pickup. A $5.50 fee shall be charged to a 
customer for each additional collection; or for items collected that are placed outside of the 
receptacle. 

 
(C) All residential customers shall make a deposit of an amount equal to two months’ billing 

before the beginning of collections from such customers, the deposit to be refunded at the 
termination of the service. 
 

(D) Mobile Home Parks, Apartment Buildings, or other multiunit customers shall utilize the 
Residential Collection Rate for each unit, for one collection per week. 
 

(E) Commercial, Industrial, and Institutional customers may be provided residential service in 
the same manner as other residential customers but shall be charged an additional twenty 
percent (20%) surcharge on the Residential Collection Rate. Alternatively, Commercial, 
Industrial, and Institutional customers may provide for their own sanitation through a private 
dumpster service with a twenty percent (20%) surcharge payable to the City on the fee 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Exhibit A to Ordinance No. 1356-15                              Page 5 of 6 
 

charged by the private service in accordance with Section 42-8 of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Lake Alfred. 
 

(F) In addition to the Residential Collection Rate each customer shall be charged an additional 
monthly “fuel service charge” based upon the budgeted amount of fuel for the Sanitation 
Department and proportionately cost allocated to the customer base based upon the 
following formula: Budgeted Fuel Amount / estimated # of existing customers / 12 + 10% = 
monthly fuel service charge (e.g. $55,000 / 2,000 Customers / 12 + 10% = $2.52 monthly 
fuel service charge per customer). The foregoing fuel service charge shall be calculated as 
a part of the annual budget process and changes to the fuel service charge amount shall 
take effect on October 1st of each year.    
 

(G) From each monthly service charge collected on the Residential Collection Rate set forth in 
section (B) above eleven percent (11%) shall be set aside in a vehicle replacement fund by 
the city treasurer and used to fund the purchase of additional or replacement city sanitation 
trucks. In addition, four percent (4%) shall be set aside and placed in an equipment fund by 
the city treasurer and used to fund the purchase of additional or replacement city sanitation 
equipment and capital. 
 

(H) Inflation/Escalation Clause: The Residential Collection Rate and other fees set forth within 
Section (B) above shall automatically increase on October 1st of every even calendar year 
by three percent (3%) from each preceding biennial cycle’s rates (e.g. 2016, 2018). 

Sec. 42-6. - Method of placement. 

All solid waste, except dry solid waste, shall have drained from it all free liquids and wrapped in 
paper or other material. It should be bagged and placed in garbage receptacles with lids prior to 
collection. It shall be prohibited to place animal, human or fowl manure in any collection container. 
All rubbish shall be drained of liquid before being deposited for collection. Tree trimmings, hedge 
clippings and similar waste material shall be cut to a length not exceeding six feet and securely tied 
in bundles not more than four feet thick before being deposited for collection. Grass clippings, leaves 
and other yard materials shall be bagged or placed in a disposable container before depositing for 
collection. All tires may be picked up for an additional fee. All collections shall be placed at curbside 
in front of a residence or business. It shall be prohibited to place any garbage, trash, brush, 
appliance or other debris on properties other than on property you lawfully occupy. Any resident that 
is physically unable to comply with curbside requirements will be given special consideration.  

Sec. 42-7. - Charges for collection of vegetation, contract labor debrisand removal of 
vegetation and debris. 

(A) The cityPublic Works Director under the direction of the City Manager will establish 
separate charges for the collection and removal of tree stumps, limbs, appliances, 
furniture, tires, miscellaneous debris, debris on commercial property or branchesdebris 
resulting from commercial tree removal, provideding thatey branches are cut to a size that 
can be loaded by city equipment. Small clippings, leaves and grass must be placed in 
bags, disposable boxes or disposable containers on city right-of-way at the curb in front of 
your occupancy.  



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Exhibit A to Ordinance No. 1356-15                              Page 6 of 6 
 

 
(B) The disposal of debris resulting from remodeling, repairs or contract labor is the 

responsibility of the contractor or owner, who may request special pickup for additional 
fees. The city will pick up debris resulting from homeowner or do-it-yourself projects when 
it is deposited at the normal collection point and does not exceed 75 pounds in weight.  

Sec. 42-8. - Removal or disposal of garbage by persons other than city employees; 
surcharge. 

(A) The city shall have the sole authority to dispose of solid waste within the city limits. In 
cases where the city has determined that it is unable to provide specific sanitation 
services needed, private haulers may be permitted. No person or agency shall contract or 
permit himself to be employed for the private disposal of garbage unless such person or 
agency has been authorized by agreement with the city to provide collection services.  
In all cases in which garbage is removed or disposed of by persons other than employees of 
the city, the owner or the occupant of the premises shall utilize only those persons or 
agencies that are authorized by the city to provide collection service.  

(B) There will be a 20 percent surcharge payable to the city by the contractor on a monthly 
basis on the charges of all garbage and trash removal from within the city limits by private 
contractors.   

Sec. 42-9. - Collections fees added to monthly water bills; discontinuance of water service of 
delinquent user authorized. 

The fees as set forth in this chapter shall be collected by the city's utility billing division by 
adding such amount to the monthly water bills of all premises within the city coming under the 
provisions of this chapter. If any user shall fail, neglect or refuse to pay the fee imposed and required 
by this section, the city shall have and is invested with the right to immediately discontinue further 
water service to such user until the charge shall have been paid.  

Sec. 42-10. - Garbage pickup of recyclable items or hazardous materials prohibited; violation, 
penalty for removal of items without permission. 

(A) No person shall place for garbage pickup any recyclables or hazardous materials except 
as permitted by regulations adopted in this chapter. Any items determined by the city 
manager to be unacceptable for city garbage pickup, or prohibited by this Code, shall not 
be picked up by the city-authorized garbage trucks. Any accumulation of such articles in 
the city shall subject the violator of this section to the sanctions as provided in Section 2-
276 et seq. of this Code of Ordinances.  
 

(B) All items placed on city right-of-way or property for recycling purposes shall become the 
property of the contractor who has an agreement with the city as to removal of such 
property to be recycled. Any person removing such property without the prior permission 
of the city or the city's contractor shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be punishable 
as provided in Section 1-14 of this Code of Ordinances.  

Sec. 42-11. - Collection of fees. 

All users of city garbage collection service shall be billed by the city and collected as provided 
in Section 58-211 of this Code of Ordinances.  



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 

 

 
4.) REPUBLIC SERVICES AGREEMENT: PROCESSING OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 
 

 
ISSUE: The City Commission will consider an agreement with Republic Services for the 
processing of recyclable materials dropped off to Republic’s Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) 
in Lakeland from the City’s curbside recycling collection service. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 Proposed Agreement 

 
ANALYSIS:  The proposed agreement provides for the processing of recyclable materials 
collected by the City’s curbside recycling collection program at Republic’s Materials Recovery 
Facility (MRF) in Lakeland. The proposed agreement also allows for the City to purchase 
Republic’s current recycling containers at a discounted rate ($17 per can; ~$30,000 total). This 
amount, combined with the purchase of City decals ($12,000) represents an approximate cost 
savings of $45,000 from the capital expense of purchasing new containers (~$90,000). 
 
The current terms of the agreement include a processing fee of $18.90 per ton based upon the 
value of the recyclable materials as compared to the $95 processing fee. In the event the value 
of the recyclable materials increases beyond the $95 processing fee, the City and Republic will 
share the value of the rebate equally (50/50). The value of recyclable materials is expected to 
increase in subsequent years but the City has additionally included a fee ceiling of $36.50 
(equal to the current tipping fee at the landfill).  
 
The proposed agreement is for a three year term. The City can re-evaluate the terms of the 
agreement and/or alternative options at the end of the term. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the agreement with Republic Services. 
  



Final Service Agreement  SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 

 Customer: 
City of Lake Alfred     
 (“Customer”) 

  
  
 

Customer Address: 155 E. Pomelo Street   

Phone: (863) 291-5274 Fax:  (863) 968-5090   

SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR RECYCLABLE 
MATERIALS 

City: Lake Alfred State: Florida Zip: 33850    Materials Recycling Facility 

e-Mail: rleavengood@mylakealfred.com  - Ryan Leavengood – City Manager 
Start Date:   10 / 01 / 2015  
    

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
  

Company: Republic Services of Florida, Limited Partnership ,  a Republic Services company (“Republic”)   
Company 
E-MAIL mullend@republicservices.com 

        
        

 TYPE OF WASTE  RATE   
PARTY PAID FOR THE 
WASTE  CHECK BELOW  

(  ) Clean OCC  $ Per ton or  $  Per cubic yard  Republic  Customer 

(  ) Commercial OCC  $ Per ton or  $  Per cubic yard  Republic  Customer 

(  ) Commercial Single Stream  $ Per ton or  $ Per cubic yard  Republic  Customer 

(X  ) Residential Single Stream  $ See Exhibit A Per ton or  $ Per cubic yard  Republic  X  Customer 

(  ) Residential Dual Stream  $ Per ton or  $ Per cubic yard  Republic Customer 

(X  ) Net Shared Percentage  See Exhibit A      

(  ) Other:         $ Per ton or  $ Per cubic yard  Republic  Customer 

 Environmental Rec Fee _NA______   Admin Fee___NA________         

 Estimated Monthly Tonnage _______________________ 
The undersigned individual signing this Agreement on behalf of the Customer acknowledges that he or she has read and understands the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement and that he or she has the authority to sign this Agreement on behalf of Customer. 

   BY: TITLE:  
   (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)    
      

BY:  TITLE: 
CUSTOMER NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 

 
DATE OF AGREEMENT 

(AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)  TERMS AND CONDITIONS   
COMMENTS 
      

1.  Delivery of Recyclable Materials.  Customer shall deliver all Recyclable Materials (as defined below and 
designated above) generated by customer or generated in the area served by Customer whether collected 
by Customer or Customer’s subcontractor to the Materials Recycling Facility located at 3820 Maine 
Avenue, Lakeland, FL 33801 (the “MRF”).  

2.  Definitions.  “Recyclable Materials” means all of or any of the following if marked above: Clean OCC, 
Commercial OCC, Commercial Single Stream, Residential Single Stream, Residential Dual Stream and/or 
Other all as defined below and more fully described on Exhibit A. “Clean OCC” means corrugated 
containers with a composition that contains 90% or greater of corrugated containers and no more than 
10% Out-Throws or Prohibited Materials (as defined below). “Commercial OCC” means corrugated 
containers with a composition that contains between 70% and 90% corrugated containers and no more 
than 30% Out-Throws or Prohibited Materials. “Commercial Single Stream” means an inbound stream in 
which all paper fibers, plastics, metals, and other containers are mixed in a collection truck, instead of 
being sorted by the commercial location (business) into separate commodities. Commercial single stream 
originates exclusively from commercial business. “Out Throw” means all papers that are manufactured or 
treated in such a form that is unsuitable for use as the grade otherwise applicable to the Recyclable 
Materials. “Residential Single Stream” means an inbound stream in which all paper fibers, plastics, metals, 
and other containers are mixed in a collection truck, instead of being sorted by the resident into separate 
commodities. Residential single stream originates exclusively from households. “Residential Dual Stream” 
means an inbound stream in which all paper fibers are separate from all plastics, metals, and containers in 
a single collection vehicle. Residential single stream originates exclusively from households.  

 

 Rate based on _     _lbs/yd. 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
I.D. 
NUMBER     |    |    |    |    |    |    |    |    |    |    |    |    |  

NATIONAL ACCOUNT NUMBER CUSTOMER CATEG.  CASH TOLERANCE TVTQFOE 
 

CREDIT ANALYST 

SITE NUMBER FGGFDUVFITFSWDF 
EBUF 

TERM REVIEW  DATE C.P.I. DPO.SED. 
TUBLVI 

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER S.I.C. 

TERRITORY SALES REPRESENTATIVE TAX CODE TAX EXEMPTION NUMBER TRANS CODE SFBTPOIDPEF DPNQFULPS 
DPF 

RENEW. MIG CREDIT APPROVAL CREDIT LIMIT CONTRACT APPROVAL ENTERED BY DATE 

   

 

Z C

Z C 

Z C Z C 



Final Service Agreement  SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

3.  Delivery Procedures; Operation of the MRF. 

(a) Acceptance of Recyclable Materials.  Republic shall have the right in its sole discretion to reject 
delivery of any Recyclable Materials offered for acceptance by Customer at the MRF that do not meet the 
specifications under this Agreement or which is a Prohibited Material.  To the extent any load of Recyclable 
Materials, or any type of Recyclable Material, is rejected by the recycling facility or not of the intended 
specifications, quality or grade, Republic shall notify Customer and Customer shall pay the cost of $45 per 
ton for disposal by Republic.   
(b) Operation of the MRF/Procedures.  Customer’s delivery of Recyclable Materials to the MRF, 
which shall occur only during the MRF’s posted hours, shall be governed by the procedures applicable to 
customers utilizing the MRF and Republic shall provide Customer with a written copy of all current policies 
and procedures that are applicable to Customer prior to the approval of this Agreement by the Customer.  
Provided further Republic may modify such procedures from time to time and in the event of any 
modification, Republic shall provide prior written notice to Customer of any such modifications.  
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Republic shall have the right, in its sole 
discretion, to close the MRF, in whole or in part, either temporarily or permanently, at any time for any 
reason and the delivery of Recyclable Materials shall be suspended or adjusted accordingly; in such case 
Republic will utilize commercially reasonable efforts to provide notice of such closure to Customer.  Upon 
any such closure lasting in excess of ten (10) business days, Republic and/or Customer shall have the right 
to terminate this Agreement.   
(c) Customer’s Compliance with Applicable Laws.  Customer shall collect, transport and deliver 
Recyclable Materials to the MRF in compliance with all Applicable Laws and the procedures referenced in 
Section 3(b). “Applicable Laws” means all then applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations, 
ordinances, rules, permits, licenses, and governmental orders or directives applicable to the collection, 
transportation, use or reuse of the Recyclable Materials or the MRF. 
(d) Title to Recyclable Materials.  Customer represents and warrants to Republic that either 
Customer or its customer shall hold clear title, free of all liens, claims and encumbrances, to the Recyclable 
Materials delivered by Customer to the MRF.  Title to, and risk of loss and responsibility for, Recyclable 
Materials delivered to the MRF by Customer shall pass at the time such Recyclable Materials are removed 
from the delivery vehicle at the MRF.  Title to Prohibited Material shall remain with Customer and shall 
never be deemed to pass to Republic.   

4.  Term.  Unless sooner terminated pursuant to Section 7, this Agreement shall commence as of the start 
date indicated on the first page of this Agreement (“Effective Date”) and shall remain in full force and effect 
for thirty-six (36) consecutive months following the Effective Date (“Initial Term”).  Upon mutual agreement 
of Republic and Customer the Initial Term may be extended for one thirty-six (36) consecutive month term 
(“Renewal Term”). Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, the obligations of Customer to deliver 
and of Republic to accept Recyclable Materials shall terminate; provided, however, that all other rights and 
obligations of the parties under this Agreement (including those with respect to payment and 
indemnification) shall survive such expiration or termination.  

5.  Recycling Fees. 

(a) Fees.  The party designated on the first page of this Agreement shall receive the fee listed for the 
Recyclable Materials from the other party (the “Recycling Fee”).   
(b) Payment; Deposit. Republic shall transmit an itemized invoice to Customer of all Recycling Fees 
and other charges under this Agreement on a periodic basis as set forth on the first page of this Agreement.  All 
invoices shall be paid within sixty (60) days after receipt of invoice.  . 
6.  Prohibited Material. 

(a) Delivery of Prohibited Material.  Customer agrees that it shall not deliver any Prohibited Materials to 
the MRF.  If Customer delivers Recyclable Materials that contains both Recyclable Materials and Prohibited 
Materials, the entire delivery shall constitute Prohibited Material if the Prohibited Material cannot be separated 
from the Recyclable Materials through the reasonable efforts of Republic, as Customer’s agent to cause such 
separation, with the cost of such separation to be paid by Customer.  

(b) Weighing and Inspection of Waste by Republic.  Republic shall weigh all waste at the MRF and the 
weight so determined shall be final and conclusive on both Customer and Republic.  Republic shall have the 
right, but not the obligation, to inspect any of Customer’s trucks to determine whether the waste delivered is 
Recyclable Materials or Prohibited Materials.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that any failure by Republic 
to perform any such inspection or to detect Prohibited Material despite such inspection shall in no way relieve 
Customer from its obligation to deliver only Recyclable Materials or from its other obligations under this 
Section 6. 
(c) Rejection of Prohibited Material.  If Customer delivers Prohibited Material to the MRF, Republic 
may, in its sole discretion:  (i) reject such Prohibited Material at Customer’s expense; or (ii) if Republic does not 
discover such Prohibited Material in time to reject and reload such Prohibited Material, after giving Customer 
telephonic notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity to dispose of such Prohibited Material, Republic may, as 
Customer’s agent, dispose of such Prohibited Material at a location authorized to accept such Prohibited 
Material in accordance with all Applicable Laws and charge Customer all direct and indirect costs incurred due 
to handling, delivery and disposal of such Prohibited Material, unless Customer otherwise elects to arrange for 
disposal of the Prohibited Material.  If Customer elects to dispose of such Prohibited Material, it shall do so 
within such time period as Republic reasonably deems necessary or appropriate in connection with the 
operation of the MRF, including the preservation of the health and safety of its employees.  If after electing to do 
so Customer does not dispose of the Prohibited Material within such time period, Republic may dispose of such 
Prohibited Material as Customer’s agent, without further notice to Customer, and Customer shall pay the direct 
and indirect costs set forth above.  Republic shall provide Customer visual evidence of such Prohibited 
Materials. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no notice shall be required by Republic to Customer for Republic to 
dispose of Prohibited Material as Customer’s agent in emergency situations where in Republic’s reasonable 
judgment a delay in such disposal could constitute a hazard to the MRF or any person on, about or near the 
premises. 
(d) Definition of Prohibited Material.  For the purposes of this Agreement, “Prohibited Material” means: 
(i) any material that is not Recyclable Materials; (ii) any material that by reason of its composition, 
characteristics or quantity is defined as a “hazardous material,” “hazardous waste,” “hazardous substance,” 
“extremely hazardous waste,” “restricted hazardous waste,” “toxic substance,” “toxic waste,” “toxic pollutant,” 
“contaminant,” “pollutant,” “infectious waste,” “medical waste,” “radioactive waste,” or “sewage sludge” under 
any Applicable Law; (iii) any material that requires other than normal handling, storage, management, transfer 
or disposal; or (iv) any other material that may present a substantial endangerment to public health or safety, 
may cause applicable air quality or water effluent standards to be violated by the normal operation of the MRF, 
or because of its size, durability or composition cannot be delivered to the MRF or has a reasonable possibility 
of otherwise adversely affecting the operation of the MRF. 

7.  Default. 

(a) Events of Default.  Each of the following shall be an event of default by Customer under this 
Agreement:  (i) Customer fails to pay any amount due, if any, as and when the same becomes due under this 
Agreement; or (ii) Customer fails to perform any other term, covenant or agreement contained in this 
Agreement on its part to be performed and such failure continues for a period of thirty (30) business days after 
written notice to Customer specifying the nature of such failure and requesting that it be remedied.  Each of the 
following shall be an event of default by Republic under this Agreement; (i) Republic fails to perform any term, 
covenant or agreement contained in this Agreement on its part to be performed and such failure constitutes for 
a period of thirty (30) business days after written notice to Republic specifying the nature of such failure and 
requesting that it be remedied. 
(b) Remedies on Default.  Whenever any event of default by either Customer and/or Republic shall 
have occurred and be continuing, then Customer and/or Republic as the case may be shall each have the 
following rights and remedies, which shall be in addition to any other remedies provided by Applicable Law or 
this Agreement:  (i) upon the end of any applicable grace period in this Section 7, Customer and/or Republic 
shall have the option to immediately terminate this Agreement unless during such period Customer and/or 
Republic has taken remedial steps the effect of which would be to enable Customer and/or Republic to cure 
such event of default within an additional fifteen (15) business day period following the expiration of such grace 
period; and (ii) if Customer is then in default, Republic shall have the option, without terminating this Agreement, 



Final Service Agreement  SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 

to stop accepting Recyclable Materials delivered by Customer until such default is cured or this Agreement is 
terminated; and (iii) if Republic is then in default, Customer shall have the option of terminating this Agreement 
and have no further responsibility to Republic other than for matters which may survive the termination of this 
Agreement.   

8.  Indemnification.  Customer shall indemnify, defend (upon request by Republic) and hold 
harmless Republic and its officers, directors, employees, agents, affiliates, parent, subsidiaries, successors and 
assigns (the “Republic Indemnified Parties”) from and against any and all claims, counterclaims, suits, 
demands, actions, causes of actions, setoffs, fines, attachments, judgments, debts, losses, liabilities, damages, 
costs, expenses  or other liabilities (including attorneys’ fees, expert witness fees, litigation expenses, and court 
or other costs incurred in any proceeding) of any nature whatsoever (collectively, “Losses”), whether arising out 
of a claim or loss of or damage to property or injury to or death of any person, including any Republic 
Indemnified Party, or otherwise, caused by or arising out of Customer’s negligence or willful misconduct. 
Neither party is indemnifying and/or holding the other party harmless for Losses that arise out of and/or are 
caused by the other party’s sole negligence and /or intentional conduct/willful misconduct.  By giving any 
indemnification hereunder the Customer does not intend to waive its sovereign immunity as provided under 
applicable Florida law.  Provided further, any obligations of indemnification incurred hereunder regardless if 
such obligations are based on tort, contract, statute, strict liability, negligence, product liability, or otherwise shall 
be limited in the same manner that would have applied as if such obligations were based on and/or arose out of 
an action at law to recover damages in tort and were subject to the monetary limitations in Section 768.28 of the 
Florida Statutes.  

9.  Insurance.  During the term of this Agreement, Customer shall maintain the following insurance coverage’s: 

Workers’ Compensation: 
Coverage A    Statutory 
Coverage B – Employer’s Liability  $1,000,000 each Bodily Injury by Accident 

   $1,000,000 policy limit Bodily Injury by Disease 
   $1,000,000 each occurrence Bodily Injury by Disease 

 
Automobile Liability: 
Bodily Injury/Property Damage  $1,000,000 
Combined – Single Limit Coverage applies to all owned, non-owned, hired and leased 

vehicles (including trailers) . 
Commercial General Liability: 
Bodily Injury/Property Damage  $1,000,000 each occurrence 
Combined – Single Limit $1,000,000 general aggregate (including products/completed 

operations)  

All policies required herein shall be written by insurance carriers with a rating of A.M. Bests of at least “A-” and a 
financial size category of at least VIII or equivalent provided that Republic agrees that Customer’s current 
insurers are acceptable and satisfy  the insurance requirements of this Agreement.  Customer shall deliver the 
Certificates of Insurance evidencing the foregoing policies to Republic before Customer delivers any waste to 
the MRF pursuant to this Agreement.  The Certificates and the insurance policies required by this Section 9 
shall contain a provision that provides that the insurance coverage afforded under the policies will not be 
canceled or allowed to expire until at least thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given to Republic.  By 
maintaining the insurance coverage identified above, the Customer does not nor should it be construed to 
constitute a waiver of Customer’s sovereign immunity provided under applicable Florida law or the limits of the 
Customer’s liability set forth in Section 768.28 of the Florida Statues regardless of whether claims are grounded 
in tort, contract, statute, strict liability, negligence, product liability or otherwise. 

10.  General. 

(a) Force Majeure. Except for Customer’s obligation to pay the Recycling Fee and all Tax/Host 
Fees/Charges, neither party hereto shall be liable for its failure to perform hereunder due to contingencies 
beyond a party’s reasonable control, including, but not limited to, strikes, labor disputes, riots, terrorist acts, 
compliance with or changes in Applicable Law, fires, the loss, suspension, revocation or non-renewal of any 
permit, license or approval with respect to MRF (but only if beyond Republic’s reasonable control) and/or acts of 
God (“Force Majeure”). Any failure or delay in performance because of a Force Majeure event shall not 
constitute a breach of this Agreement, but shall entitle the affected party to be relieved of performance during 
the term of such event and for a reasonable time thereafter. 

(b) Independent Contractor.  Customer and Republic shall perform their obligations under this 
Agreement as independent contractors.  Other than as expressly provided in this Agreement, neither party nor 
any of its employees, agents, or subcontractors shall be, purport to be, or be deemed, the agent of the other 
party. 
(c) Assignment; Binding Effect.  Customer may not assign this Agreement without Republic’s prior 
written consent, which Republic may grant or withhold in its sole discretion.  Republic may assign this 
Agreement without the consent of Customer, but will provide Customer at least thirty (30) business days notice 
in writing in advance of any such assignment, and Customer acknowledges and agrees that any such 
assignment by Republic shall release Republic from any liability under this Agreement from and after the date 
of the assignment if such assignee accepts in writing such liability and this Agreement is properly modified by 
an amendment executed and approved by both Parties reflecting such a release of liability.  This Agreement 
shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and permitted 
assignees.   
(d) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, with respect to 
the subject matter of this Agreement.  Only a written instrument signed by both parties hereto may modify this 
Agreement. 
(e) Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable for any 
reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall continue in full force and effect without being impaired or 
invalidated in any way.  The parties agree to replace any invalid or unenforceable provision with a valid and 
enforceable provision that most closely approximates the intent and economic effect of the invalid or 
unenforceable provision.  
(f) Waiver.  No delay or omission by a party in exercising any right under this Agreement shall operate 
as a waiver of that or any other right.  A waiver or consent given by a party on any occasion is effective only in 
that instance and shall not be construed as a bar to or waiver of any right on any other occasion. 
(g) Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
internal laws of the state of Florida, without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision or rule 
(whether of the state of Florida or any other jurisdiction) that would cause the application of the laws of any 
jurisdiction other than the state of Florida. 
(h) Waiver of Jury Trial; Attorneys’ Fees.  By execution and delivery of this Agreement, each of the 
parties knowingly, voluntarily and irrevocably:  (i) waives any right to trial by jury; and (ii) agrees that any dispute 
arising out of this Agreement shall be decided by court trial without a jury.  If any legal action or any other 
proceeding is brought for the enforcement of this Agreement, or because of an alleged dispute, breach, default, 
or misrepresentation in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover 
reasonable attorneys’ fees and other costs (including litigation related costs and expert witness fees) leading up 
to and incurred in that action or proceeding, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled. 
(i) Captions. The captions contained in this Agreement are for convenience and reference only and in 
no way define, describe, extend or limit the scope or intent of this Agreement or the intent of any provision 
contained in this Agreement. 
(j) Counterparts; Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement may be executed in two or more original, 
facsimile or pdf counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall 
constitute but one and the same instrument. This Agreement is intended to be solely for the benefit of the 
parties hereto and their successors and permitted assignees and is not intended to and shall not confer any 
rights or benefits on any other third party not a signatory hereto, except as provided in Section 8 of, or expressly 
provided in, this Agreement. 

(k) Florida’s Public Records Laws.  If it is determined that Republic is acting on behalf of Customer as 
provided under Sections 119.011(2) and 119.0701 of the Florida Statues and these services are subject to 
Florida’s Public Records Law, then Customer and Republic agree that Republic shall comply with Florida’s 
public records laws to specifically include the following: 

 1. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required by 
the Customer in order to perform the services for Recyclable Materials required under this Agreement; and 
 2. Provide the public with access to public records on the same terms and conditions that 
the Customer would provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119 of 
the Florida Statues or as otherwise provided by applicable Florida law; and 
 3. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 
records disclosure requirement under Florida law are not disclosed except as authorized by applicable Florida 



Final Service Agreement  SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 

law; and 
 4. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer, at no cost, to the 
Customer all public records in possession of Republic upon the termination of this Agreement and destroy any 
duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements 
under applicable Florida law.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the Customer in a format that 
is compatible with the information technology systems of the Customer; and  

5. Notwithstanding anything else contained herein, Republic is not required to transmit 
confidential and exempt information to Customer and is not required to provide the electronic information in a 
format that provides anything more than the actual paper copy of the record as long as said format is 
compatible with the Customer’s software. 

The undersigned individual signing this Agreement on behalf of the Customer acknowledges that he or she  
has read and understands the terms and conditions of this Agreement and that he or she has the authority  
to sign the Agreement on behalf of Customer. 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE       DATE:     



Final Service Agreement  SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 

Exhibit A 

 

Recyclable Materials Specifications, Quality or Grade 

 

 

 

Recyclable Materials: Recyclable Materials shall mean those materials which are capable of being recycled and which would otherwise be collected/processed as residential solid waste.  At a minimum, these items include the following: 

a) Newspaper (including inserts) 

b) Magazines 

c) Catalogs 

d) Phone Books 

e) Aluminum (cans/pans/foil) 

f) Plastic Containers (#1-7) 

g) Glass 

h) Gable-Topped Containers 

i) Corrugated Cardboard 

j) Steel Cans 

 

-If the average monthly per ton value of the Residential Single Stream provided by the Customer to the MRF is less than $95 per ton, the Customer shall pay Republic the difference between $95 per ton and the average monthly per ton 
value of the Residential Single Stream provided by the Customer to the MRF (as determined per Exhibit B) multiplied by the number of tons of the Residential Single Stream provided by the Customer to the MRF; provided, the Customer 
shall not pay greater than $36.50 per ton; and provided, further, if Republic has reason to believe that such difference will be $36.50 or greater, the customer shall dispose of the Residential Single Stream materials at a facility of its 
choice other than the MRF until such time as such difference is less than $36.50 per ton at which time the Customer shall resume disposal of the Residential Single Stream materials at the MRF. 

-Republic agrees to pay Customer a rebate once the average monthly per ton value of the Residential Single Stream provided by the Customer exceeds $95 per ton. Such rebate shall be 50% of the amount by which the average 
monthly per ton value of the Residential Single Stream provided by the Customer exceeds $95 per ton. Examples of this calculation are provided on Exhibit B. 

-Republic also agrees to sell the recycling containers to the Customer currently located at the residential customers previously serviced by Republic at a discounted rate of $17 per container. The total cost for the containers will be $17 x 
1750 = $29,750. Such containers are transferred to the Customer at the locations where such containers currently reside and are transferred to the Customer in “as is, where as” condition. 

-On rare occasions loads may be delivered with contamination above 20%. In these situations the load will be rejected or assessed a contamination fee of $45 per ton. 

-On rare occasions loads may be delivered with a moisture contamination above 20%. In these situations we will assess a $45 fee per ton. 

 

 

 

 



Final Service Agreement  SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 

Exhibit B 

 
Material Value (Revenue) Base Pricing Model 

 

Material Type : Residential Single Stream  Monthly Recycling Only Tons (no residual):  

Commodity Material Comp. %1 (Example)  Index Grade Monthly Rate based off 
referenced Index 

Composite Tons Index Value 
X Composition 

OCC 16.60% OBM - High Side OCC $97.50 .166 $16.19 

MIXED PAPER 24.10% OBM - High Side MP $57.50 .241 $13.86 

ONP 16.30% OBM - High Side ONP $62.50 .163 $10.19 

PET 4.70% Market Value PETE $272.60 .047 $12.81 

Natural HDPE 1.6% Market Value HDPEN $735.00 .016 $11.76 

Pigment HDPE 1.7% Market Value HDPEC $385.00 .017 $6.55 

Rigid Plastics 2.3% Market Value Rigid $5.00 .023 $.12 

MIXED PLASTIC  (3-7) 4.4% Market Value  $.40 .044 $.002 

GLASS 10.10% Market Value & Haul  $(-27.50) .101 $-2.78 

STEEL 3.20% Market Value #10 cans $55.00 .032 $1.76 

ALUMINUM (UBC) 1.10% Market Value UBC $1100.00 .011 $12.10 

Residue 13.90% Haul & Disp. of Residue  $ (46.50) .139 $-6.46 

 100.00%   Total Tons (with residual) 1.00 76.10 

Notes:   Rebate Summary 

     Total Value:  $  76.10    

   Tons:         1              

   Material Value of Stream 
($/ton): 

 $   76.10         

2 Commodity pricing updated monthly based on the OBM & Waste News publications 
and Residue haul and disposal fee will be adjusted no more than once per year, excluding any 
changes in law. 

    Less: Stream Proc. Fee ($/ton):  $   95.00         

    Less: Transportation Fee 
($/ton): 

 $        0           

    Net Value ($/ton)  $   -18.90        

    Net Value Share Percentage 
(%):   50/50 share of positive net value 

0.00 

    Net Rebate ($/ton):  $ -18.90          

                            

    Fee/Rebate to City:  $ -18.90          

 



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 

 

 
5.) RESOLUTION 10-15 – BAD DEBT WRITE OFF 
 
 
ISSUE:  The City Commission will consider Resolution 10-15 which provides for a write-off of 
past due utility debts for fiscal year 2014-2015. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Resolution No. 10-15, with Exhibit A – list of accounts to be written off  
 
ANALYSIS:  As a part of the closeout process for the end of the current fiscal year city staff is 
requesting authorization to expense any outstanding utility billing accounts as bad debt.  Overall 
the percentage of the accounts to be expensed as bad debt is less than 1% of the billing 
revenue.  The total amount for the current fiscal year is 117 accounts totaling $10,877.60.  
 
This amount is less than previous years’ experience. While the debt is written off for accounting 
purposes collection efforts will still continue after the debt is written off the ledger.  
 

Historical Trend 
 

 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Resolution 10-15. 
  

2010  $  11,504  
2011  $  21,932 
2012   $  14,434 
2013  $  15,134 
2014  $  15,079 
2015  $  10,877.60 



1 | P a g e   R e s o l u t i o n  1 1 - 1 5  

RESOLUTION  NO. 10-15 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA; 
GRANTING AUTHORITY TO THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO 
WRITE OFF BAD UTILITY DEBTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2014/2015 FOR AUDITING PURPOSES; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Alfred is required, by financial procedures, to write off all 
bad utility debts for auditing purposes; and 
 

WHEREAS, debt in the amount of $10,877.60 is to be written off for the fiscal year of 
2014/2015; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Lake 
Alfred, Florida, as follows: 

 
 SECTION 1. AUTHORIZATION.   
 

That the City Commission authorizes the Finance Department to write off all bad utility 
debts for the fiscal year 2014/2015 as more specifically identified herein, for audit purposes.   
 

SECTION 2. ACCOUNT INFORMATION.   
 
The Utility Debt Write-Off Accounts of the City of Lake Alfred for the fiscal year 

20142015 is represented in Exhibit “A” and is attached hereto and incorporated and made a part 
of this Resolution. 

 
SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 
This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage and adoption by the City 

Commission. 
 

INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Commission of the City of Lake Alfred, 
Florida, in Regular Session this 23rd day of September, 2015. 
 



2 | P a g e   R e s o l u t i o n  1 1 - 1 5  

 
       CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA 
       CITY COMMISSION 
 
 
 
              
ATTEST:                    Charles O. Lake, Mayor 
 
 
 
       
Ameé Bailey-Speck, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
 
       
Frederick J. Murphy, Jr., City Attorney 



Exhibit "A" to 

Resolution 10‐15

Acct Number Customer Name Amount Owed

42 FISHER, ESSIE MAE $126.46

87 BLOUNT, AREMENTHA $41.69

454 PAULL‐WAY, ROBERTA J $425.34

741 TROELSEN, KEVIN E $321.71

832 WISE, KELLY SUE $281.92

1553 WILLIAMS, ELEX $310.90

1586 POLARCHY, LINDA $86.23

1763 SBROGNA, RAYMOND $62.99

2251 SEE, VIOLA STEELE $117.20

2339 DELONG, GERALD $90.94

3288 DIXON, DAVID $649.57

3782 ANTHONY, SUSAN $45.39

4340 BROWN JR., JAMES E. $136.31

5334 GURNEY, SUSAN KAY $49.32

5360 FOWLER, LATOYA DENISE $12.63

5562 BABERS, ZETTIE MAE $79.10

6857 BAKERSHEIN, SANDRA L $20.04

7244 PALAZINI, STEPHEN M $5.52

7328 SALAZAR, LEROY $161.86

7561 RAMOS‐PEREZ, MARGARITA $33.39

7575 WADE, ALEXANDRA $83.87

7662 BALLARD, ERICA $30.66

7743 PIERCE, ANTHONY $141.61

7945 HENSLEY, RACHEL $47.33

7983 NEWSOM, MARY ANN $40.37

8157 RIVERA, RUTH $126.44

8371 PEREZ, IVELISSE $84.67

8601 ROLLINS, ANDRELL $11.25

8610 MCKOY,  MARTINA $43.25

8650 JAMES ,  KATRINA C $14.26

8661 SMITH , MISTY $66.20

8831 MORGART, TIM $35.68

8858 LEWIS, RONNIE $127.75

Page 1 of 4



Exhibit "A" to 

Resolution 10‐15

Acct Number Customer Name Amount Owed

8897 HODGES,  BETTY $1.33

8915 GEHAN, BRIAN $144.10

8929 YATES,  SUSIE $127.58

8954 HOOVER, DEBORAH $56.66

8993 LIPP, OLIVIA $27.90

9005 ROBERTS, ADAM $126.46

9108 WARING, ROBERT M $72.97

9170 FIGUEROA,  JOHANNA $50.88

9228 WELCH,  BREYANN $169.07

9257 GONZALEZ,  EBONY $136.54

9325 RINCON, ILENE $79.76

9330 HICKERSON, TABITHA $159.33

9345 ATCHISON, CONNIE $73.94

9346 CORRIA,  LEO $112.64

9385 SOLORIO, ROGELIO $114.17

9429 RIVERA, JUDITH $15.67

9447 HAGGARD, ALICE $16.38

9457 CANDELARIO, PAUL $100.55

9501 MORAN,  ROBIN $93.99

9516 KINSLER, SHAREAKA $173.95

9526 PRICE, TAMMIE $23.61

9537 SMITH , HARRY E $42.67

9540 MARTINEZ‐RODRIGUEZ, LOREIMA $144.66

9543 BRAMBLETT, MIRANDA $86.73

9621 WATSON,  DEREK $6.08

9674 FEACHER , DEE‐ENN $392.67

9684 MCGRUDER,  AVIANCE $40.62

9727 SMITH, JENNIFER $38.96

9751 HUDSON, ALLEN $116.02

9753 MOLINA, CATALINA $121.45

9764 VALENTE, ALYSIA $128.45

9771 WALLAVER, ALEXANDRA $60.21

9774 HERRERA‐ MARTEL, SHADAI $133.69

Page 2 of 4



Exhibit "A" to 

Resolution 10‐15

Acct Number Customer Name Amount Owed

9781 DOTSON, CINDY $109.54

9784 OWENS ,  SHATINA $24.05

9788 PARNELL, AMY $61.96

9789 AMMON, JODI $62.84

9794 HUNTSINGER, KRYSTAL $118.62

9812 SCHWARTZ, DAVID $7.11

9819 DAVIS , DANIEL $144.63

9848 MARCELIN, DANIEL $78.29

9853 ALLEN, ROBERT $185.61

9857 HUDSON‐ARROYO, SHELLEY $69.07

9864 IRETON , SERENA $74.12

9866 ELLISON, LENARD $66.11

9875 TORRES, ESMERALDA $55.26

9897 ROBINSON, KAMEELA $43.65

9903 MURRAY, PAULINA $22.40

9909 EVANS, MELISSA $111.76

9922 NUTRIVISION WELLNESS $15.43

9925 DAISY  DUKE  CAR WASH LLC $90.17

9941 SMITH, TINA $24.03

9972 MOORER,  ANN L $118.12

9984 COOPER, JESSICA $88.41

9991 CARTER, MISTY $74.37

10017 DICKSON,  RUTH $106.96

10019 CLAYTON , BRENTON $27.30

10028 KUHN, COURTNEY $22.68

10033 BELL, THAYNE $64.47

10058 STEWART, KIMBERLY $63.47

10100 BRASWELL, GREGORY $136.85

10107 SAMEL, MICHAEL $40.83

10111 CAMPBELL, SHEQUILA $14.19

10115 SUAREZ, FRANCISCO $6.91

10132 WARD, JESSE $52.00

10141 OLA, ROBYN $14.19

Page 3 of 4



Exhibit "A" to 

Resolution 10‐15

Acct Number Customer Name Amount Owed

10142 SAM KIM, LLC $132.26

10153 PERKINS,  JAMES $98.82

10175 WILLIAMS, HOLLY $83.59

10176 BENITEZ, GRACE $176.13

10181 MCGAHA, MARTHA $58.59

10189 VOSSLER, ASHLEY M $124.86

10191 SESSION, DORA $45.70

10226 SCARLET, LATRICE $85.97

10241 TAYLOR ,   JASON $45.64

10255 TORRES, JENNIFER $189.40

10257 HERNANDEZ, JOSELIN MORALES $93.11

10266 LASLEY , BRIENN MARIE $6.94

10310 VENET, CHERRY $41.94

10334 JONES,  JACK $52.97

10345 NAGLE,  RONALD $63.81

10366 WASHINGTON, SHERMELIA $125.66

10407 DONAHOE, DUSTIN $41.31

10465 FELDER,   TAWANNA $113.96

$10,877.60

Page 4 of 4



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 

 

 
6.) INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT: BUILDING OFFICIAL 
 

 
ISSUE: The City Commission will consider an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Eagle Lake 
in order to utilize Building Official services. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Interlocal Agreement with the City of Eagle Lake for Building Official Services   
 
ANALYSIS:  The proposed agreement continues the arrangement for building official services 
to the City by Donnie True.  The proposed interlocal agreement is consistent with other 
agreements under a master contract for services shared by multiple cities (e.g. code 
enforcement magistrate).  The term of the agreement will follow the master services contract 
with the City of Eagle Lake and is valid until September 30, 2016.  The agreement will 
automatically renew on a year-to-year basis until either city provides written notice of their intent 
to terminate the agreement. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the interlocal agreement with the City of Eagle Lake 
for Building Official services. 

  









LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 

 

 
7.) DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT MODIFICATION: BELMONT RANCH ESTATES 
 

 
ISSUE: The City Commission will consider an extension of the development agreement with 
Jack Berry Inc for Belmont Ranch Estates.  Specifically the extension requests an additional five 
(5) years, extending the agreement to 2020. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 Proposed Amendment to Development Agreement  
 2006 Belmont Ranch Estates Phase I Preliminary Plat (for reference only) 
 Location Map 
 Planning Board Meeting Minutes Excerpt 8/19/15 

 
ANALYSIS:  Under Florida Statute, Sections 163.3220 through 163.3243 the City has the 
authority to enter into development agreements with developers.  The development agreement 
is regarded as supplemental and additional to the powers conferred upon the City by other laws 
(i.e. zoning, concurrency, development approvals, etc.).  Belmont Ranch Estates was first 
approved in concept in 2006, and construction plans with permits were approved in 2008.  Due 
to the housing market conditions at the time the project was placed on hold.  However, the 
applicant requested the City honor the terms of the Development Agreement specifically relating 
to prepaid impact fees and reservation of water/wastewater capacities. The amendment 
proposes the following: 
 
 The Development Agreement term will be extended an additional 5 years, to expire in 

2020.  Section 163.3229, Florida Statutes, states that the duration of an agreement may 
be up to 30 years, and even extended further by mutual consent of both parties. 

 If approved, staff is recommending that this be the final extension.  Impact fees are 
designed to account for the cost of connecting to the City’s utility 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the modification to the agreement Jack Berry Inc for 
Belmont Ranch Estates. 

 

 
 



Record and Return to:  
City of Lake Alfred 
155 E Pomelo Street 
Lake Alfred, FL 33850 
(863) 291-5270 
 

 
 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE BELMONT RANCH ESTATES 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, is made this    day of _______________, 2015, by 
and between JACK M. BERRY, INC., a Florida corporation (hereinafter the "Developer"), and 
the CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of 
the State of Florida (hereinafter the "City"), pursuant to the authority of Sections 163.3220-
163.3243, (the "Florida Local Government Development Agreement Act" or the "Act").  
 

W I T N E S S E T H 
 

WHEREAS, Developer owns and holds the land within the municipal boundaries of the 
City of Lake Alfred, which land Developer seeks to develop; and  
 

WHEREAS, Developer and City previously entered into that certain Development 
Agreement dated July 18, 2005, recorded in the Official Records of Polk County, Florida Book 
06306, Pages 0276-0290 (hereinafter the "Development Agreement); and  

 
WHEREAS, Developer has demonstrated good faith compliance with the terms of the 

Development Agreement and has met its obligations having paid the prepaid utility impact fees 
for 350 units in the amount of $1,085,000, which the City currently holds in reserve; and 

 
WHEREAS, Developer has indicated the current economic conditions remain 

unfavorable for initiating the planned development at this time; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 163.3229, Florida Statutes that development agreements may not 

exceed 30 years, unless it is extended by mutual consent of the governing body and the 
developer; and 

 
WHEREAS,  the current Development Agreement between Developer and the City has a 

term of ten (10) years which commenced on or about August 25, 2005 and will terminate on or 
about August 25, 2015; and   
 

WHEREAS, the Developer and City desire to amend the Development Agreement, 
extending the term of the agreement for an additional 5 years, as authorized by Section 163.3229, 
Florida Statutes, as more specifically set forth in this Amendment to Development Agreement 
(hereinafter the "Amendment"); and  
 

 



Belmont Ranch Estates Development Agreement  
Amendment No. 1  
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
WHEREAS, it is therefore deemed to be in the interest of the public health, safety and 

welfare for the City and Developer to agree to the Amendment.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, covenants and conditions 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, it is mutually agreed as follows:    

 
1.0  Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein by reference as if recited 

in full and serve as a factual stipulation upon which the parties agree is the basis of this 
Development Agreement.  
 

2.0.  Amendment. Paragraphs 14.0 is hereby amended to read: 
 

14.0 Effective Date and Duration: This Development Agreement 
shall become effective after it has been recorded in the public 
records of Polk County and thirty (30) calendar days have elapsed 
since being received by the Florida Department of Economic 
Opportunity (the “Effective Date”). This Development Agreement 
shall remain in effect until the earlier of the completion of the 
Development or the expiration of five (5) years after the Effective 
Date of the First Amendment dated _____________, 2015, unless 
otherwise extended or earlier terminated as provided for herein. 
The foregoing notwithstanding, the parties may agree to extend the 
Development Agreement further so as to allow the full statutory 
duration in accordance with Section 163.3229, Florida Statutes 
(2014).  This Development Agreement may be terminated only by 
mutual consent of the parties. This paragraph 14.0 is not intended 
to limit the duration of the reservation of capacity as provided in 
paragraph 5.4. 

 
 All other provision of the Development Agreement, as amended herein, are hereby 

ratified and confirmed by the parties and shall remain in full force and effect.  
 

3.0 Recordation and Compliance with the Act. Pursuant to Florida Local Government 
Development Agreement Act, within 14 days after the City approves and executes this 
Amendment, the City shall record the Amendment in the public records of Polk County. The 
Developer shall be responsible for the costs of recording this Amendment. Within 14 days after 
this Amendment is recorded, the City shall submit this Amendment to the Florida Department of 
Economic Opportunity.  
 

4.0 Effective Date.  This Development Agreement shall become effective after it has 
been recorded in the public records of Polk County and thirty (30) calendar days have elapsed 
since being received by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 

 
 



Belmont Ranch Estates Development Agreement  
Amendment No. 1  
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, through their duly authorized 

representatives, have executed this Development Agreement on the day(s) and year set forth on 
the following page.  

 
          CITY COMMISSION of the 

CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA, 
a municipal corporation organized and 
existing under the laws of the State of 
Florida 

 
ATTEST:       
 
By:       By:        
       Ameé Bailey Speck, City Clerk           Charles O. Lake, Mayor  
    
       Date:        
 
Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency: 
 
 
By:      
      Frederick J. Murphy, Jr., City Attorney 
 
 

JACK M. BERRY INC., 
a Florida corporation 

 
              
Witness 

By:       
 
       Its: ___   ____________ 
Witness 
 
STATE OF      
COUNTY OF _________________  
 
 The foregoing instrument is hereby acknowledged before me this ______ day of 
_____________, 2015, by     , as      of JACK M. 
BERRY INC. on behalf of the company. He/she is personally known to me or has produced 
________________________ as identification. 
      ____________________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC 
      My Commission Expires:     

 





 

Belmont Ranch Estates 
Project Site 



Planning Board Meeting 
Extension of the Development Agreement 

 
The following is an excerpt from the Planning Board meeting minutes for the August 19, 2015 
regular meeting. 
 
        Date:      
Mamie Drane, Administrative Assistant 
 

 
1) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDER MAKING RECOMMENDATION TO THE CITY COMMISSION 
CONCERNING THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT WITH JACK BERRY INC FOR 
BELMONT RANCH ESTATES, SPECIFICALLY PROVIDING AN EXTENSION OF THE DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT FOR AN ADDITIONAL FIVE (5) YEARS, TO EXPIRE IN THE YEAR 2020. 
 
Community Development Director Ferrell introduced the business item. She explained that 
Belmont Ranch Estates site was first approved in 2005 and followed with a preliminary plat, 
construction plans and permits and all were approved.  As part of the development agreement 
there were pre-paid impact fees for 350 units in phase one, the fees are still held by the city in 
reserve. Due to the market decline the owners decided to hold off on the project. The property is 
still being used as a grove.   
 
Tom Floyd Vice President and General Counsel for Jack Berry Inc stood for questions from 
the Planning Board.  Board Member Noone asked if a comprehensive plan was in place for the 
next five and if the five year extension is granted what the owners perceive happening within 
those five years, do you have a projection on what will be done. Mr. Floyd replied they would 
like to move forward but it all depends on the market.  
 
After brief discussion, Board Member Hults made a motion to forward the proposed 
Development Agreement amendment with Jack M. Berry Inc. to the City Commission with a 
recommendation of approval as presented.  
Board Member Spokony seconded the motion and the motion was approved by unanimous 
voice call vote: 
 
CHAIR ROACH    AYE 
VICE CHAIR SPOKONY              AYE 
BOARD MEMBER SCHELFO        AYE 
BOARD MEMBER HOFFMAN  AYE 
BOARD MEMBER ABDUL-HAMEED AYE 
BOARD MEMBER HULTS   AYE 
ALT BOARD MEMBER NOONE   AYE  
    (Voting as full member in absence of Bette Biggar) 
 
 


	FY 15.16 Budget First Reading.pdf
	Budget Summary Sheet 15.16
	Total

	Millage Illustration
	Table 1

	Capital FY 15.16
	Sheet1

	General Fund 15.16 July Draft
	General Fund

	Enterprise 15.16 July Draft
	Enterprise Fund

	Payroll FY 15.16 Sept. Proposed
	Step & Grade 15.16
	FY 15-16 Payroll
	Step & Grade 16.17
	FY 16-17 Payroll
	Market Gap Options

	Payroll Objectives
	Lake Alfred Pay Analysis 2015
	Positions Base Step


	FY 15.16 Final Budget.pdf
	FY 15.16 Final Budget
	Budget Cover 15.16
	Budget Message 15.16
	Millage Illustration 15.16
	Table 1

	Budget Summary Sheet 15.16
	Total

	Fund Balance 15.16
	Sheet1

	Capital FY 15.16
	Sheet1

	General Fund 15.16 July Draft
	General Fund

	Enterprise 15.16 July Draft
	Enterprise Fund

	Payroll FY 15.16 Sept. Proposed
	Step & Grade 15.16
	FY 15-16 Payroll
	Step & Grade 16.17
	FY 16-17 Payroll

	Payroll Objectives 15.16
	Base Step 2015 Pay Study
	Positions Base Step

	Lake Alfred Pay Analysis 2015
	Positions Base Step

	Market Gap Option
	Market Gap Options


	Lake Alfred Pay Analysis 2015
	Positions Base Step





